

INSTITUTO UNIVERSITÁRIO DE LISBOA

Commercial	Development	Plan	of	X	Financial	Software	Company's
product							

Juan Zhong

MSc in Business Administration

Supervisor:

MSc, Miguel Jorge da Cruz Lage, Invited Lecturer Iscte – Instituto Universitário de Lisboa

Co-supervisor:

PhD, Rui Vinhas da Silva, Full Professor Iscte – Instituto Universitário de Lisboa



Department of Marketing, Operations and General Management

Commercial Development Plan of X Financial Software Company's product

Juan Zhong

MSc in Business Administration

Supervisor:

MSc, Miguel Jorge da Cruz Lage, Invited Lecturer

Iscte - Instituto Universitário de Lisboa

Co-supervisor:

PhD, Rui Vinhas da Silva, Full Professor

Iscte – Instituto Universitário de Lisboa

March, 2025

Acknowledgements

During my time at ISCTE Executive College, I learned a lot from high-level, professional and friendly teachers as well as friendly and helpful classmates. In the process of finishing each assignment and paper, I was always prompted to think about how to solve problems. In the process of applying what I have learned, I have improved my professional ability and work efficiency. The successful completion of the project cannot be separated from the careful guidance of the tutor. Here, I would like to thank my tutors Professors Miguel Lage and Rui Vinhas da Silva for their valuable advice and help in the process of writing the project.

Resumo

Com o rápido desenvolvimento das fintechs e a intensificação da dinâmica do mercado no período pós-pandemia, a X Financial Software enfrentou desafios significativos para melhorar os seus ativos de marca, expandir a sua quota de mercado e otimizar a eficiência das suas ações de marketing. O cerne desta pesquisa é abordar a dupla necessidade de aquisição e retenção de clientes, essencial para o crescimento sustentável do competitivo setor fintech.

A estratégia de marketing atual da empresa apresenta lacunas na adoção de tecnologias emergentes, no envolvimento personalizado dos clientes e na tomada de decisões baseadas em dados, resultando em níveis subótimos de fidelização e num aumento do risco de perda de clientes. Este projeto propõe um plano redesenhado de desenvolvimento do negócio, que incorpora uma estrutura de segmentação de clientes suportada por inteligência artificial, estratégias de marketing altamente personalizadas e uma abordagem estruturada à gestão do sucesso do cliente (CSM).

Através da implementação de análises avançadas para prever o comportamento do cliente e personalizar a sua experiência, o programa visa melhorar a aquisição de utilizadores por meio de campanhas digitais direcionadas (por exemplo, SEO/SEM, modelo freemium) e alianças estratégicas. Para a retenção de clientes, o foco passa a estar em programas de fidelização, na prevenção preditiva da rotatividade de clientes e no envolvimento omnicanal, suportado por sistemas de CRM e ciclos de feedback em tempo real.

As principais medidas incluem:

- Aquisição de clientes orientada por dados: utilização de big data para identificar segmentos de alto valor, otimizar canais de conversão e implementar estratégias dinâmicas de definição de preços.
- Mecanismos de retenção aprimorados: recurso a inteligência artificial para suporte proativo, integração individualizada e entrega contínua de valor através de atualizações de produto.
- Diversificação de fontes de receita: expansão para mercados subexplorados (como as finanças verdes) e introdução de um modelo baseado em subscrição para estabilizar receitas recorrentes.

A análise empírica, que inclui os modelos PESTEL, as Cinco Forças de Porter e a matriz SWOT, sustenta a proposta estratégica. O estudo destaca a importância de combinar inovações tecnológicas (por exemplo, blockchain e computação em nuvem) com práticas centradas no cliente para promover relações de longo prazo. Ao articular modelos teóricos,

como os 4Ps do marketing e a segmentação STP, com ferramentas digitais contemporâneas, a

iniciativa não só responde aos desafios imediatos enfrentados pela X Financial Software,

como também fornece insights estratégicos para que as fintechs possam lidar com a incerteza

do período pós-pandemia.

Palavras-chave: Fintech, aquisição de clientes, retenção de clientes, AI-driven marketing,

programas de fidelização

Classificação JEL: M31, L86

iii

Abstract

With the rapid evolution of financial technology and intensified post-pandemic market dynamics, X Financial Software Company faces critical challenges in enhancing brand equity, expanding market share, and optimizing marketing efficiency. Central to this study is addressing the dual imperatives of customer acquisition and retention, which are pivotal for sustainable growth in the competitive fintech landscape. The companys current marketing strategy reveals gaps in leveraging emerging technologies, personalized customer engagement, and data-driven decision-making, leading to suboptimal customer loyalty and elevated churn risks. This project proposes a redesigned commercial development plan that integrates AI-driven customer segmentation, hyper-personalized marketing strategies, and customer success management (CSM) frameworks. By deploying advanced analytics to predict customer behavior and tailor experiences, the plan aims to enhance acquisition through targeted digital campaigns (e.g., SEO/SEM, freemium models) and strategic alliances. For retention, the focus shifts to loyalty programs, predictive churn prevention, and omnichannel engagement, supported by CRM systems and real-time feedback loops.

Key initiatives include:

- Data-driven customer acquisition: Utilizing big data to identify high-value segments, optimize conversion funnels, and deploy dynamic pricing strategies.
- Enhanced retention mechanisms: Implementing AI-powered insights for proactive support, personalized onboarding, and continuous value delivery through product updates.
- Revenue diversification: Expanding into underserved markets (e.g., green finance) and introducing subscription-based models to stabilize recurring revenue streams.

Empirical analysis, including PESTEL, Porter's Five Forces, and SWOT frameworks, underpins the strategic recommendations. The study underscores the importance of aligning technological innovation (e.g., blockchain, cloud computing) with customer-centric practices to foster long-term relationships. By bridging theoretical models like the 4Ps and STP with contemporary digital tools, this plan not only addresses X Financial Software's immediate challenges but also offers actionable insights for fintech enterprises navigating post-pandemic uncertainties.

Keywords: Financial technology, customer acquisition, customer retention, AI-driven marketing, loyalty programs

JEL Classification: M31, L86

Table of Contents

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	I
RESUMO	II
ABSTRACT	IV
TABLE OF CONTENTS	v
LIST OF TABLES	VIII
LIST OF FIGURES	VIII
1. INTRODUCTION	1
1.1. STUDY BACKGROUND	1
1.2. STUDY THE PROBLEM	2
1.3. RESEARCH OBJECTIVES AND SIGNIFICANCE	3
1.3.1. Theoretical significance	3
1.3.2. Practical significance	3
2. LITERATURE REVIEW	4
2.1. RESEARCH ON ENTERPRISE MARKETING	4
2.1.1. Marketing basic theory	4
2.1.2. Relationship and network marketing	5
2.1.3. Digital Marketing	6
2.1.4. Marketing plan	7
2.1.5. Brand marketing	8
2.2. Marketing strategies of software enterprises	8
2.2.1. Marketing model innovation of software enterprises	9
2.2.2. Study on marketing plan of software enterprises	10
2.2.3. Digital Customer acquisition and retention of software enterprises	12
2.3. ENTERPRISE MARKETING IN THE POST-EPIDEMIC ERA	13
2.4. SUMMARY OF RESEARCH STATUS	14
3. METHODOLOGY	16
3.1. LITERATURE ANALYSIS	16
3.2. Case analysis	17
3.3. In-depth interviews	17
3.4. RESEARCH CONTENT AND STRUCTURE	18

4. COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN	20
4.1. Executive Summary	20
4.1.1. PESTE Analysis	20
4.1.2. Sector Analysis	22
4.1.3. Competitor Analysis	24
4.1.4. Porter's Five Forces Analysis	28
4.1.5. Consumer Analysis	30
4.2. Internal Situational Analysis	32
4.2.1. Characterization of the company	32
4.2.2. Mission, vision and values	33
4.2.3. Product range	33
4.2.4. Competitive advantage	35
4.3. SWOT ANALYSIS	36
4.3.1. Strenghts	36
4.3.2. Weaknesses	37
4.3.3. Opportunities	38
4.3.4. Threats	38
4.4. COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN OBJECTIVES	39
4.5. SEGMENTATION, TARGETING AND POSITIONING	42
4.5.1. Segmentation	42
4.5.2. Targeting	46
4.5.3. Positioning	46
4.6. Marketing-Mix	47
4.6.1. Product	47
4.6.2. Price	49
4.6.3. Place	50
4.6.4. Promotion	52
4.6.5. Recognize	55
4.6.6. Reach	55
4.6.7. Relationship	55
4.6.8. Return	57
4.7. IMPLEMENTATION	57
4.7.1. Schedule	57
4.7.2. Budget	61
4.7.3. Control and assessment	63
5. CONCLUSIONS	66
BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES	69

APPENDICES	72
APPENDIX A – INTERVIEW CONTENT	72

List of Tables

Table	4.1	Schedule	.57
Table	4.2	Budget	.61
Table	4.3	Control and assessment	63

List of Figures

Figure	3.1	Study design thinking map	16
Figure	4.1	Michael Porter's Five Forces Model	28
Figure	4.2	Funnel model	54

1. Introduction

1.1. Study background

Founded in 2003, X Financial Software is a high-tech enterprise specializing in IT services in the financial field. At present, it has branches in Beijing and Shenzhen, and R & D centers in Wuhan, Xi 'an, Jinan and Chengdu. The total number of employees is more than 800 people, of which more than 90% are professionals with high education, high quality and experienced. The main customer base includes funds, insurance, securities, banking, trust, private equity and other asset management companies.

The company is mainly engaged in the study and development of marketing systems related to financial products and services, the construction of financial data center, the study and development of investment study management platform and asset management platform, investment performance analysis and risk control and compliance products, and the in-depth processing and service of financial information. In recent years, the company focuses on increasing investment in study and development, closely around the innovation concept of "micro innovation, deep innovation, pragmatic innovation", actively carry out innovation work, encourage all employees to innovate from all dimensions, and the innovation results have been recognized and affirmed by many parties.

The company has been recognized as "Shanghai High-tech Enterprise", "Shanghai Xuhui District Enterprise Technology Center", "Shanghai Specialized and special new enterprise", and has passed ISO9001 quality management system certification and ISO27001 information security management system certification. And in the "big data collection, analysis, release", "data processing model", "low code development platform" and other fields obtained 7 invention patents; In addition, it has 5 high-tech achievements transformation projects, 23 trademarks and 70 Copyrights.

In 2020, the sudden outbreak of the novel coronavirus pandemic around the world has had a huge impact on the economies of various countries, especially the production and management challenges of enterprises. The same is true in China, where the COVID-19 epidemic has forced a halt to the pace of rapid economic development, and a large number of enterprises have stopped work, production and business operations due to the epidemic, and their survival and development are facing serious threats. Under the wise decision-making leadership of the Central Committee of the National Party of China, the epidemic has been effectively controlled in China, since 2021, the resumption of work and production has become the main theme of social and economic development, and various industries have gradually recovered vitality, the advent of the post-epidemic era, global economic growth has

generally slowed down, the scale of investment has been significantly reduced, and relying on big data and other information technology to build a new economic order will become a direction and trend. The government continues to promote the expansion of domestic demand, support innovative development, and improve the business environment, which is a new development opportunity for software enterprises.

The global COVID-19 pandemic disrupted economic activities worldwide, significantly impacting China's software industry. While the pandemic accelerated digital transformation demands, it also exposed vulnerabilities in traditional business models. Post-pandemic, financial institutions increasingly prioritize agile, data-driven solutions to enhance operational resilience. Against this backdrop, X Financial Software faces intensified competition, evolving customer expectations, and the urgent need to optimize its marketing strategies to reclaim market share and drive sustainable growth.

Marketing plan is the overall design of enterprise marketing activities, is an important part of enterprise strategy, scientific marketing plan helps enterprises to better sell products, win the victory of market competition, and then promote the sustainable development of enterprises. With the development of information technology and the popularization of Internet technology, new technologies such as big data, artificial intelligence and cloud services have greatly promoted the development of China's software and information technology industry, and the software industry has been expanding both in scale and business income. The modern financial industry is inseparable from systematic and information-based standardized management. Affected by the epidemic, the entire software industry has been affected to a certain extent, and business revenue has declined. X financial Software Company urgently needs to adjust its business layout and marketing plan. It needs to achieve performance growth, better adapt to the internal and external environment, grasp the market trend, and re-establish a new office in the post-epidemic era to achieve breakthrough.

1.2. Study the problem

Since the outbreak of the novel coronavirus pneumonia, X Financial Software Company has joined hands with various enterprises to fight the epidemic and launched remote development, study and deployment of information integration platform and other projects. However, affected by various internal and external factors, its business development and market expansion have still been affected to varying degrees. In particular, the company's operating income has declined significantly in 2020, and the growth rate of revenue has decreased significantly. Poses a threat to the company's continued development. Despite the launch of remote collaboration tools during the pandemic, the company struggled to adapt its marketing

strategy to post-pandemic market dynamics, which included increased digitalization, increased price sensitivity, and increased demand for personalized solutions. Internal analysis revealed gaps in leveraging emerging technologies, such as artificial intelligence, blockchain, and adapting to the changing regulatory environment, which further eroded its competitive advantage. Therefore, this project intends to focus on the marketing status quo of X financial software Company in the post-epidemic era, analyze its marketing problems, propose effective marketing improvement plans, solve the market development difficulties of financial software in the post-epidemic era, and realize the simultaneous improvement of business performance and market share.

1.3. Research objectives and significance

The study aims to redesign X Financial Software Company commercial development plan to address post-pandemic challenges, focusing on enhancing brand equity, expanding market share, improving customer retention, and optimizing marketing efficiency.

1.3.1. Theoretical significance

At present, there are many researches on the marketing and marketing strategy of software enterprises, but there are few researches on the marketing status quo, existing problems and marketing improvement plans of financial software enterprises. While existing fintech marketing literature focuses on generic strategies, this study provides a theoretical basis for fintech marketing in turbulent environments by combining contemporary frameworks (e.g., digital marketing, customer success management) with traditional models (e.g., 4Ps, STP).

1.3.2. Practical significance

In order to better adapt to market competition, X financial software company is promoted to implement precision marketing and improve market competitiveness. Practically, this study provides actionable recommendations for X Financial Software to:

- Revitalize brand positioning through data-driven campaigns and strategic alliances.
- Leverage AI and big data for hyper-personalized customer experiences.
- Optimize omnichannel strategies to balance cost-efficiency and market reach.
- Enhance post-sales engagement via loyalty programs and predictive analytics.

These insights also serve as a blueprint for peer enterprises navigating similar post-pandemic challenges, fostering industry-wide resilience and innovation.

2. Literature Review

2.1. Research on enterprise marketing

Foreign scholars have a wide range of study fields on enterprise marketing, from traditional marketing theory to relationship marketing, network marketing and so on have more comprehensive study. In recent years, the domestic scholars' study on enterprise marketing is increasing, which involves the marketing development process, the marketing system improvement, the marketing plan improvement and the marketing of enterprises in various industries.

2.1.1. Marketing basic theory

The 4P marketing theory proposed by Mc Carthy, a professor at the University of Michigan, in 1960, is one of the most basic and classic theories in marketing. The 4Ps stand for Product, Price, Place and Promotion respectively. These four elements constitute the basic framework of enterprise marketing activities.

The marketing mix model is a variety of marketing mix methods that expand and deepen on the basis of 4P theory, including traditional marketing mix (4P), extended marketing mix (7P), big marketing mix (6P) and global marketing mix (11P). According to different market and enterprise needs, the marketing elements are more comprehensive and detailed division and combination to help enterprises better formulate marketing strategies and achieve marketing objectives.

The theory of market segmentation was first proposed by American marketer Wendell R. Smith in 1956. The core idea of this theory is to divide the overall market into several consumer groups according to the different characteristics of consumer (or user) demand. This process requires enterprises to deeply analyze consumer demand, purchasing behavior, purchasing habits and other factors to find the differences and similarities between different consumer groups. Each consumer group is a market segment. In order to develop more in line with the market demand of products and services. At the same time, market segmentation also helps enterprises to improve marketing efficiency, enhance market competitiveness, and reduce market risks.

Since then, the American marketing researcher Philip Kotler has further developed and improved Wendell Smith's theory, and eventually formed the mature STP theory, namely market Segmentation, Targeting and Positioning. STP theory has become the core content of strategic marketing, which provides an important basis for enterprises to formulate accurate marketing strategies, and is widely used in the marketing activities of enterprises.

The theory of differentiated competition was put forward by Michael Porter, who is known as the "father of competitive strategy". In the strategic management of enterprises, it is necessary to establish a core concept, that is, "not the same can create profits". It states that enterprises should gain a competitive advantage in the market by offering products or services that are different from others. This differentiation can be reflected in product features, brand image, customer service, sales channels and many other aspects. Differentiated competition enables enterprises to stand out in the fierce market competition, attract and retain customers, and thus improve market share and profitability. In business practice, differentiation competition strategy is widely used in all walks of life, which provides powerful guidance for enterprises to formulate competitive strategy. Based on the system theory, Morgan (2004) discussed the correlation between marketing and business performance of enterprises, and believed that enterprises should organically combine strategy, business performance and marketing, which also became one of the methods to identify the differences in corporate performance.

Xu (2017) discussed the application of synergy theory in enterprise marketing from the perspective of synergy theory, proposed the influence of synergy marketing in the process of enterprise marketing, and believed that collaborative marketing was of great significance for strengthening enterprise marketing.

2.1.2. Relationship and network marketing

The concept of relationship marketing was put forward by the famous American scholar and marketing expert Barbara Bender Jackson in 1985, which made people's study on marketing theory to a new level. Relationship marketing emphasizes the establishment of a broad and close relationship between enterprises and customers, rather than simply conducting a simple transaction. In relationship marketing, price is no longer the most important means of competition, but pay more attention to the cultivation of customer loyalty. Through relationship marketing, enterprises can establish a unique asset - marketing network, which helps enterprises to maintain an advantage in the competitive market environment.

The concept of network marketing is based on the rapid development of the Internet and marketing practice and gradually formed. The popularization of the Internet and the progress of technology have provided the foundation for network marketing. The rapid development of the Internet makes information dissemination more convenient, and enterprises can carry out product promotion, brand publicity and sales activities through online platforms. From the perspective of marketing theory and practice, network marketing is also a supplement and development of traditional marketing theory. Traditional marketing theory emphasizes the

combination of product, price, channel and promotion, while network marketing pays more attention to the interaction and relationship building with consumers. Network marketing through social media, search engine improvement, email marketing and other means to achieve accurate communication with consumers and personalized services, thereby improving marketing effects and customer satisfaction. The birth of Internet advertising in 1994 is considered to be an important year for the development of Internet marketing, and Internet-based well-known search engines have also appeared one after another, providing more possibilities and choices for Internet marketing. Some enterprises and individuals also began to try to use the Internet for marketing activities, and achieved a certain success.

George (2003) analyzed and pointed out the needs of the era of network marketing. He believed that under the background of the development of the Internet, the marketing methods of enterprises have undergone fundamental changes, and the boundaries of traditional marketing have been broken. For enterprises, network marketing can greatly improve marketing efficiency and reduce marketing costs, so through the network, many marketing links are omitted and the circulation of products becomes simpler, so it is conducive to the marketing improvement of enterprises.

Dutu(2017) pointed out that in order to improve the relationship between enterprises and customers and increase the success rate and frequency of transactions, enterprises should attach importance to the theory of relationship marketing, maintain customer relationship from a long-term perspective, cultivate the emotion with customers, make customers more trust in enterprises, improve loyalty and satisfaction, and thus bring qualitative changes to the overall sales of enterprises.

2.1.3. Digital Marketing

Kannan (2017) published a paper where he claimed the definition of "digital marketing" has been limited to the use of digital channels to market products and services. Evolution is the complete process of using digital technology to engage customers, build insight into customer preferences, promote the business brand, retain customers, and increase business sales. This paper analyzes how the development of digital technology has reshaped marketing processes and strategies, and how the contact points between companies and customers have been fundamentally transformed by digital technology, and then proposes a digital marketing research framework inspired by marketing processes and marketing strategy processes. In his book Marketing Revolution 4.0 published by Kotler (2018), the father of marketing mentioned that the era of marketing 4.0 is based on connectivity, big data, community, and a new generation of analysis technology. The focus of marketing has shifted to how to let

customers participate in the creation of corporate value, how to have more positive interactions with customers, and emphasizes customer participation. It is a kind of marketing that helps customers realize their self-worth. As Kotler said, the digital era is a reshuffle and subversion, but also a "corner overtaking" era, the new marketing methods of the original marketing model has been upgraded, or even completely rebuilt. Michael Miller (2012) details how to successfully market a product or service to customers with each of the leading digital marketing tools. Digital channels such as search engines, company websites, social media and mobile apps, email, and more, explore how to choose the best platform and strategy to acquire, sell, convert, and retain customers.

2.1.4. Marketing plan

According to Zhu (2018) pointed out that in the process of development, enterprises should constantly explore scientific marketing plans and constantly innovate to adapt to market changes. Different marketing plans should be used in different periods according to the actual situation of enterprises, especially the change of price strategy and the value of experience marketing in current marketing work. In addition, it is necessary to combine the development of information technology to achieve the combination of marketing and technology, so that it will not be eliminated by The Times and the market.

Elements of strategic social media marketing: A holistic framework Reto Felix, Philipp Rauschnabel, According to Hinsch(2016)The theoretical contribution of this study is threefold. First, this study provides a comprehensive definition and conceptualization of strategic social media marketing. This conceptualization goes beyond an isolated focus on consumers and/or communicative aspects discussed in existing social media marketing literature. Findings, frameworks, and theories from disciplines such as Human Resources (Sivertzen et al., 2013), Organizational Management (Baird & Parasnis, 2011), Public Relations (Eyrich, Padman, & Sweetser, 2008), and Communications (Linke & Zerfass, 2013) represent important elements of strategic social media marketing. Second, the current study defines a theoretical framework outlining the crucial dimensions on which strategic social media marketing decisions are made and the trade-offs involved in positioning a firm along each of the key continua. Third, this study integrates social media marketing into a more strategic marketing and management context. In sum, the findings of this study provide an advanced theoretical understanding of social media marketing that can guide managers' decision making when developing and improving their strategic social media marketing activities.

2.1.5. Brand marketing

Wang and Tzeng (2012) state that when consumers purchase products, they will consider the brand first, because it indirectly leads consumers to associate the products with the quality, functions, and the design. Based on the smiling curve theory(Shih, 1992), it showed enhancing the marketing or R&D will create value-added to the products or brands. Thus, using brand marketing to create brand value has many criteria in these strategies, and they are interrelated. Therefore, this study utilized the MCDM model combining DEMATEL with ANP and VIKOR methods to clarify the interrelated relationships of brand marketing and find the problems or gaps.

According to the Strategic Management of Service Brand Relationships model Shu-pei Tsai(2011), service brand commitment and service brand love partially mediate the effects of eight relationship components on service brand loyalty. These components include: Satisfaction of affective attributes, Trust, Self-concept connection, Performance satisfaction, Relationship satisfaction, Brand-switching cost, Aesthetic attractiveness, Delight. Moreover, amid the eight relationship components, there are three components (satisfaction of affective attributes, trust, and self-concept connection) also exercising a direct positive influence on service brand loyalty. The Strategic Management of Service Brand Relationships model delineates the antecedents and consequence of positive service brand relationships. Specific indicators of the latent constructs as well as the causal pathways among these constructs provide strategic principles for fostering strong and durable brand loyalty through consumer-brand relationships in the context of service brand marketing.

Therefore, the development and implementation of brand strategy are critical to the success of a business. Brand is not only the representative of corporate image, but also an important factor for consumers to choose products.

2.2. Marketing strategies of software enterprises

The study of marketing strategy of software enterprise is discussed from two angles of marketing model innovation and marketing plan. From the perspective of study on marketing model innovation, foreign scholars have carried out discussions from the aspects of brand building, differentiation strategy, utilization of public resources and social relations, product and service innovation and so on. Domestic scholars on software enterprise marketing strategy study, from the aspect of marketing model innovation, the representative point of view includes marketing channel innovation; From the perspective of marketing strategy,

there are many studies on countermeasures proposed around 4P and 4C theories, in addition, they also include all-employee strategy, integration strategy, and customer attraction strategy.

2.2.1. Marketing model innovation of software enterprises

Ling (2021) states that in today's society, with the rapid development of Internet technology, we are faced with a veritable avalanche of different data. This effectively symbolizes the advent of the big data era. What new opportunities and challenges can this availability of information bring to our lives? How will the formulation of marketing strategies of related enterprises be affected and changed at the advent of this new era? In today's fast-growing Internet environment, how to entice enterprises to make rational use of the advantages available in big data, and how to guide enterprises to formulate and plan important marketing strategies are just two of the various practical problems that all entrepreneurs should be considering. This project will focus on analyzing the actual impact of massive data and information on an enterprise's marketing strategy. At the same time, we should also put forward the optimal thinking regarding guiding marketing strategies of enterprises through big data, according to the actual situation of those enterprises. The main purpose of this study is to help the relevant enterprises improve their ability to formulate marketing strategies in this new era of big data, At the same time, enterprises should learn to use big data as a means to influence and create the new advantages and driving forces that are conducive to enterprise development.

Zork ciova et al. (2013) pointed out that the software industry is facing a complex environment, customers' requirements for products are constantly increasing, market competition is becoming more and more fierce, and enterprises are under great pressure. In this case, software companies should combine the market environment and their own product reality, based on brand building and product upgrading, innovative marketing strategies to attract customers and win customers. Zhang(2016) investigated and analyzed the difficulties existing in the development of the software industry. They believed that the development of the software industry should start from the change of marketing concepts, then improve marketing strategies, expand marketing channels, constantly strengthen the market competitiveness of software enterprises, and solve the current bottleneck problems.

Varadarajan (2015) believes that 4PS marketing strategy is an important marketing tool for software enterprises. It should grasp every link of product, price, channel and promotion well. At the same time, it should fully obtain the support of government departments and make use of public relations, social relations and other resources to continuously improve the visibility of enterprises and their products. Create software products that consumers trust and

support.Biaton(2015) also puts forward marketing improvement strategies for software enterprises based on 4PS theory. He believes that in order for enterprises to obtain more profits and win more competitive advantages, they should create products and services that customers are satisfied with and trust.

2.2.2. Study on marketing plan of software enterprises

Henley (2006) pointed out that the market competition of software enterprises is more intense than that of other industries. Because the marketing strategy of many software enterprises attaches more importance to network marketing, hoping to occupy more software market share and obtain more profits with the power of network, network marketing constantly changes the profit model and development direction of the software industry. Grace(2018) pointed out that software enterprises should focus on customer demand, and software products and services should be based on customer demand. With the development of the Internet and digital economy, software enterprises should adapt to new market changes, adopt network marketing models that are more acceptable to customers, and make use of micro-blog and other tools. Strengthen the network promotion of software products, build a new information system, and improve the level of marketing management by means of big data analysis. Hao (2016) believes that software products have many characteristics, such as abstractness, knowledge and intelligence, durability and dissemination; In the era of information technology, software products should start from satisfying the actual production and life needs of consumers, carry out marketing with the marketing mode that consumers are willing to accept, and give full play to the role of network marketing.

Mathur(2013) analyzed the marketing systems of many developed countries, pointing out that the marketing systems of these western countries are relatively perfect, and she introduced the marketing system construction cases of some countries with the method of case analysis. For example, the American software industry has built a marketing system to attract customers and gather word-of-mouth based on the network marketing model. J.(2016) pointed out that in the current market competition situation, software enterprises should do a good job in market study, develop scientific and reasonable marketing programs, so as to change their passive position in the market and meet the diversified needs of different consumers.

Scott et al. (2019) made a comprehensive comparison of 4P, 4C, 4R and other marketing theories, analyzed the advantages and disadvantages of various marketing theories, and took software enterprises as an example to analyze the application of marketing mix strategy. Xu (2012) took 4P and 4C marketing theories as an example to study the marketing mix strategy

of the software industry. Through the study, he pointed out that the 4P theory is the basic framework theory, which can provide the basis for the formulation of marketing strategy of software enterprises; 4C theory can be flexibly applied to all aspects of marketing, and the organic combination of 4P theory and 4C theory can help software enterprises improve and adjust their marketing strategies. Zhang(2013) analyzed the current situation of the software market in China by means of quantitative analysis, and analyzed the internal and external environment of the software industry with the help of SWOT, PEST and other tools. He proposed the basic marketing strategy of software enterprises from the aspects of product, price, promotion, brand and service, and considered it the main idea of marketing improvement of software enterprises. Hao (2017) believes that the software market has turned to a buyer's market, so the marketing concept of software enterprises should be changed in time, and the marketing strategy should be adjusted and innovated based on the 4P theory to make it match with the enterprise strategy. Taking small and medium-sized software enterprises as the study object, Quelch (2018) combined with new concepts such as service marketing, experience marketing and network marketing, and pointed out the direction and path of marketing strategy improvement for small and medium-sized software enterprises.

Kettani (2019) made a strategic analysis of the software market, and studied the internal and external environment, consumers, cultural customs and other aspects. Finally, he pointed out that software enterprises should pay attention to market risk prevention and grasp market opportunities, so as to seek survival in the complex and changeable external environment. Pan (2014) took Qingdao software enterprises as an example to analyze the development environment of the software industry and pointed out that software enterprises should attach importance to the establishment of the marketing concept of all employees and strengthen the marketing promotion of software products. Shi (2016), based on the innovation of marketing concepts, proposed that software enterprises should take the integration and improvement of internal and external resources as a task, establish the concept of integrated communication marketing, reduce marketing costs, and improve the profitability of software enterprises. Li(2017) focused on the analysis of the internal environment of software enterprises and believed that human resources were an important factor restricting marketing effects, so it was necessary to strengthen marketing human resources management. Shi(2018) believes that in the context of the internationalization of the software industry, software enterprises should establish an international marketing concept, integrate software products and services, and gain advantages in the international market competition. Huo (2019) pointed out that at present, the competition among software enterprises is intensifying. Besides relying on corporate brands and products to attract consumers, software enterprises should also pay attention to the improvement of marketing strategies and carry out some rich marketing activities to attract more consumers. Last week (2019) analyzed the impact of the policy environment on the software industry around the specific content of the national software industry policy. He believes that some national policies have brought uncertainty to the software market, and software companies should deeply understand the changes in the macro environment, promote marketing and strategic transformation, and better adapt to the future development of the software industry and national policy changes.

2.2.3. Digital Customer acquisition and retention of software enterprises

Chaffey and Ellis-Chadwick (2019) point out that SEO and SEM are key strategies for increasing website traffic and conversion rates. Software companies can acquire customers through digital marketing, and through search engine optimization (SEO), search engine marketing (SEM), content marketing, and social media marketing, companies can effectively engage potential customers. Research by Cusumano (2010) shows that the Freemium model is particularly effective in SaaS (software as a service) companies. Free trials and Freemium models are common customer acquisition strategies used by software companies. By offering a free version with limited features, companies can entice users to try out their products and convert them to paying customers. The study of Varadarajan and Cunningham (1995) emphasizes the importance of strategic alliance in marketing. By forming partnerships with partners in the industry, software companies can expand their market reach. Partners can help companies acquire new customers through referrals, co-marketing, and more.

Lincoln Murphy (2016) details best practices for managing customer success in his book. Customer Success Management (CSM) is a key strategy for improving customer retention. By providing customers with ongoing support and training to ensure they can get the most out of their software products, companies can increase customer satisfaction and loyalty. Research by Peppers and Rogers (2016) shows that personalized marketing can significantly improve customer satisfaction and loyalty. Personalized user experience is an effective way to improve customer retention. By analyzing user behavior data, software companies can provide personalized product recommendations, customized features, and content to enhance user stickiness. Research by Reichheld and Schefter (2000) points out that continuous product improvement is an important factor in maintaining customer loyalty. Software companies need to regularly update their products, fix bugs and roll out new features to meet the changing needs of their customers. Davenport and Harris (2007) emphasize the importance of

data analysis in optimizing customer relationship management. Through data analysis and customer feedback, software companies can better understand customer needs and behaviors to develop more effective acquisition and retention strategies.

In a software company's business development plan, customer acquisition and retention strategies go hand in hand. Through acquisition strategies such as digital marketing, free trials and partnerships, companies can attract a large number of potential customers. Through retention strategies such as customer success management, personalized experiences and product updates, companies can ensure long-term customer loyalty and continued use. Data-driven decision making provides a solid foundation for implementing strategies.

2.3. Enterprise marketing in the post-epidemic era

Ding and Li (2020) note that different countries adopted different response strategies to combat and control COVID-19 during the COVID-19 pandemic. This national response strategy can be divided into three categories according to its basic philosophy: strict control of unlimited resources, unremitting contribution of limited resources, and crude rationality of limited resources. The study points out that enterprises should adopt targeted marketing innovation strategy to obtain short-term business and long-term business to maintain their survival and development. He and Harrisb (2020) explore how the COVID-19 pandemic has affected the development of corporate social responsibility and marketing, arguing that the COVID-19 pandemic provides an excellent opportunity for companies to shift to more authentic corporate social responsibility to help address pressing global social and environmental challenges. M. rick and DaveCrick (2020) pointed out that although cooperative competition will have a positive impact on company performance, it is not clear how to implement these business-to-business marketing strategies in large-scale emergency situations. Collaboration with competitors can lead to business models that improve performance, network relationships can help owners and managers overcome inadequate resources, the potential paradox of cooperative competition requires effective management, and collaborative business models may develop or end after the COVID-19 pandemic.

Zhang(2020) analyzed the marketing difficulties of physical bookstores in the post-epidemic era based on the perspective of private domain traffic marketing, and took physical bookstores as the study object. He proposed strategies for the marketing transformation of physical bookstores from the aspects of strengthening customer experience, integrating online and offline resources, innovating knowledge payment models, and realizing precise marketing diversion. Zhang(2020) believes that contactless consumption should become a strong engine

in the post-epidemic era, achieve high-quality development of the whole society, and make people's lives better. Tian(2020) discussed the changes of outdoor advertising marketing in the post-epidemic era: environmental scenes, outdoor media, outdoor media communication, and the new order of media marketing is waiting to be re-established. Hong (2020) introduced the development status of fresh e-commerce, analyzed the impact of the epidemic on fresh e-commerce, and proposed the development trend of fresh e-commerce in the post-epidemic era: contactless distribution, staff sharing, quality improvement, brand creation, cross-border integration of live + fresh e-commerce, and cold chain logistics services. Tong (2020) analyzed the origins and existing difficulties of e-commerce live broadcasting, and proposed the basic principles and top-level design ideas that e-commerce live broadcasting should follow in the post-epidemic era. Zhou (2020) believes that in the post-epidemic era, radio marketing needs to break the ice, break the current dilemma, give full play to the advantages and value of radio marketing, and strengthen the role of radio marketing around customer needs and market development.

2.4. Summary of Research status

Through the introduction of relevant scholars at home and abroad, it is not difficult to find that there are a lot of study literature on enterprise marketing, including journal articles and dissertations; In terms of study methods, there are both qualitative study and quantitative study, both mathematical empirical study and case empirical study. The study content covers marketing concept, marketing method, marketing strategy, marketing management and other aspects, covering various industries. There are also a lot of studies on the marketing strategy of software enterprises, and domestic and foreign scholars have basically formed a relatively mature theoretical system on the study of software marketing, and it is also widely applied. The basic theory of marketing has been tested for a long time and has been verified and developed. The application study of software enterprise marketing theory is not few, which has great significance for the development of software industry marketing. A large number of studies show that marketing strategy has a significant impact on the development of software enterprises. Scientific marketing strategy can broaden the marketing channels of software products, improve customer satisfaction and loyalty, improve the marketing effect of software products, and then realize the improvement of software enterprise brand, market competitiveness and profit. Therefore, in the post-epidemic era, with the changes in the internal and external environment of Chinese software enterprises and the wide application of big data, the marketing strategies of software enterprises need to be adjusted and improved in

a timely manner. This project intends to discuss the improvement of marketing strategy of software enterprises in the post-epidemic era by combining the new situation of software enterprises' marketing in the post-epidemic era.

3. Methodology

Based on the study results of domestic and foreign scholars, this project studies the improvement methods of marketing strategies in the financial software industry from X financial software Company.

Introduction

Literature Review

Methodology

External & Internal Situational Analysis

Marketing Plan

SWOT STP 4P Analysis

Implementa tion

Conclusions

Figure 3.1 Study design thinking map

Source: Author (2025)

Based on the analysis of X Financial Software Company's marketing plan and the actual situation of the company's development, this project conducts scientific discussion and analysis, aiming at promoting X Financial Software Company's sales, conducts in-depth study, and proposes a feasible improvement plan. Specific study methods are as follows:

3.1. Literature analysis

Through CNKI, foreign literature websites, libraries and other channels, read literature related to marketing strategy and domestic and foreign marketing strategy in the field of financial technology, collect and sort out literature and monographs related to marketing, marketing

strategy and marketing strategy of software enterprises, and understand the study trends and theoretical basic knowledge related to the topic selection. It provides data reference for the study of this topic and the construction of the framework of the article, which lays the foundation for the writing of the project.

By studying a large number of marketing theories and in-depth understanding and analysis of the current situation of X financial software Company, the marketing situation of the financial software industry in the post-epidemic era and the points to be improved are obtained. At the same time, feasible improvement plans for the improvement of X financial Software Company's marketing plan are proposed.

3.2. Case analysis

Taking X Financial Software Company as an example, through the analysis of the company's internal and external environment, industry environment, marketing management status and existing problems, the optimization countermeasures of the company's marketing strategy in the post-epidemic era are proposed to provide some help for the improvement of the company's market competitiveness.

3.3. In-depth interviews

The core purpose of this study is to understand the views of executives of X Financial Software Company on strategic direction and marketing strategy through in-depth and multi-dimensional interview analysis, so as to help the company better formulate business development plans and enhance market competitiveness.

(1) Interview design and sample selection: This study carefully selected three executives of X Financial Software Company for in-depth interviews, including CEO Zhang (responsible for the company's overall strategic planning and business development direction), CMO Li (responsible for marketing and brand promotion), and CTO Wang (responsible for technology research and development and innovation).

Through in-depth face-to-face and phone interviews, we learned about X Financial Software executives' views on strategic direction (goals and positioning) and marketing strategy (4P and 4R).

- (2) Customized design of interview outline: According to the job responsibilities of different interviewees, the interview outline was designed, covering the strategic direction and marketing strategy.
 - (3) Interview content:

What kind of work are you doing now? What are your main responsibilities? What professional knowledge and skills does this job require?

Do you have any plans for the future of the company?

What is the strategic goal and market positioning of X Financial Software Company?

What are the specific plans of the company on Product strategy?

In the pricing strategy (Price), how does the company consider?

In terms of channel strategy (Place), how is the company laid out?

In terms of Promotion strategy, what specific measures does the company have?

What does the company do when it comes to customer recognition?

What does the company do in terms of customer Reach?

What specific measures does the company take in customer Relationship management? In terms of customer Return, how does the company ensure long-term customer value?

(4) Comprehensive analysis and summary: On the basis of in-depth analysis of the interview content, through the interviews of the above three executives, we can clearly see the layout of X Financial Software Company in terms of strategic direction and marketing strategy. The company not only focuses on technological innovation and product diversification, but also takes systematic measures in customer identification, reach, relationship management and returns to ensure that it maintains a leading position in the fierce market competition. These strategies not only help improve the company's short-term performance, but also lay a solid foundation for long-term sustainable development.

3.4. Research content and structure

The 3 main research questions that this thesis will address are:

- (1) What are the internal and external marketing environment and industry environment of X financial Software Company in the post-epidemic era?
- (2) What are the marketing status quo and existing problems of X Financial Software Company in the post-epidemic era, and what are the difficulties in its marketing management?
- (3) How should X financial software company's marketing plan be improved in the post-epidemic era?

Chapter One: Introduction. This project introduces the study background and significance, research methods and content. The purpose of this chapter is to introduce the reason and value of this topic from a macro perspective, and introduce the main methods, content and structure of this project.

Chapter Two: Literature review. Have an in-depth understanding of the study status of the topic selection and grasp the current study trends.

Chapter Three: Study design and study ideas.

Chapter Four: Commercial Development Plan.

This project analyzes the current marketing plan and operation status of X Financial Software Company and analyzes the internal and external environment of X Financial Software Company's product marketing in the post-epidemic era. The PESTE analysis method is used to analyze the political, economic, social and technological environment of X Financial Software Company. With Porter's Five Forces model, this project analyzes the suppliers, competitors, buyers, substitutes and potential competitors of X financial software company. Through SWOT analysis, the external opportunities, threats, and internal strengths and weaknesses of X financial software company are analyzed. This project probes into the dilemma of marketing management of X financial Software Company in the post-epidemic era. From STP strategy improvement, product strategy improvement, pricing strategy improvement, channel strategy improvement, promotion strategy improvement, etc., this project puts forward the improvement suggestions of X financial software company's marketing plan in the post-epidemic era. This project proposes the marketing improvement plan of X Financial Software Company in the post-epidemic era, aiming to provide some guidance and help for X Financial Software Company's marketing work in the post-epidemic era.

Chapter Five: Conclusion.

4. Commercial Development Plan

4.1. Executive Summary

At present, under the economic situation of the post-epidemic era, the overall market competition of the financial software industry is fierce. The purpose of improving the marketing plan of X Financial Software Company is to analyze the operating situation from the perspective of X Financial Software Company and put forward suggestions and measures for marketing improvement.

Considering the overall goal, PEST analysis method will be used to conduct external analysis of political and legal, economic, social, scientific and technological factors faced by the company, internal analysis from the company's internal situation, SWOT, STP, 4P analysis and other aspects of X financial software Company to conduct a comprehensive analysis. Finally, according to the analysis results, the author puts forward the implementation suggestions of marketing improvement for X Financial Software Company to achieve the purpose of satisfaction. External Situational Analysis

4.1.1. PESTE Analysis

PESTE analysis is a strategic tool used to assess the macro environment faced by enterprises, including Political, Economic, Sociocultural, Technological and Environmental factors. For X Financial Software Company, we can analyze it from the following aspects:

4.1.1.1. Political and Legal Context

Policy support and supervision: The Chinese government has actively promoted digital transformation, especially in the post-epidemic era, where digital technology has played an important role in epidemic prevention and control, telecommuting, online education, etc., providing a broad space for the development of digital service enterprises such as X Financial Software Company.

Data security and privacy protection: With the introduction of laws and regulations such as the Network Security Law and the Data Security Law, the government's supervision of data security and privacy protection has been strengthened, which has put forward higher compliance requirements for data processing and storage enterprises such as X Financial Software Company.

International political environment: The uncertainty of the international trade environment, such as Sino-US trade friction, may have an impact on X Financial Software

Company's overseas business expansion. At the same time, changes in the international political situation may also affect global technology exchanges and supply chain stability.

4.1.1.2. Economic Context

Economic growth and market demand: The continuous growth of China's economy has provided stable market demand for digital service enterprises such as X Financial Software Company. Especially in the post-pandemic era, the demand for digital transformation has further increased, bringing more business opportunities for X financial software companies.

Financial market and financing channels: With the continuous improvement of the capital market and the expansion of diversified financing channels, X Financial Software Company can raise funds through IPO, bond issuance and other ways to support its technological innovation and business expansion.

Economic Volatility and Risk: Global economic volatility and uncertainty may have an impact on X Financial Software's overseas markets and supply chain. In addition, emergencies such as the epidemic may also lead to an economic downturn and reduced market demand.

4.1.1.3. Socio-Cultural Context

Popularization of digital lifestyle: In the post-epidemic era, digital lifestyles such as telecommuting, online education, and online medical care have been further popularized, increasing the public's dependence on and acceptance of digital technologies. This provides a broader market space for digital service companies such as X Financial Software Company.

Changing consumer preferences: As consumer preferences change, there is a greater focus on convenience, personalization, and security. X Financial Software company needs to continuously improve its products and services to meet the diverse needs of consumers.

4.1.1.4. Technological Context

Technological innovation and iteration: The rapid development of artificial intelligence, big data, cloud computing and other technologies has provided more technical support and innovation opportunities for X financial software company. Companies need to continuously increase investment in study and development to maintain technological leadership.

Technical cooperation and sharing: Strengthen cooperation and sharing with universities, scientific study institutions and upstream and downstream enterprises in the industrial chain to promote technological innovation and industrial upgrading.

4.1.1.5. Environmental Context

Sustainable development and green computing: With the global emphasis on sustainable development, green computing has become an important trend in the development of enterprises. X financial software company needs to pay attention to issues such as energy efficiency, energy conservation and emission reduction to promote the development of green computing.

Natural disasters and emergency response: Emergencies such as natural disasters may cause damage to infrastructure such as data centers and affect the normal operation of enterprises. X Financial Software company needs to strengthen its emergency response capabilities to ensure that services can be quickly restored in the event of an emergency.

In the post-epidemic era, X financial software company is faced with a complex macro environment. Companies need to pay close attention to political, economic, social, technological and environmental changes and develop strategies and measures to meet challenges and seize opportunities.

4.1.2. Sector Analysis

Financial technology (Fintech) industry is a deep integration of finance and technology, through the use of big data, cloud computing, artificial intelligence, blockchain and other emerging technologies to improve the efficiency and quality of financial services, reduce operating costs, and promote the innovation and development of the financial industry. The fintech industry covers banking, insurance, securities, payment, lending, financing, wealth management and other fields, providing financial institutions and financial consumers with a full range of fintech services.

According to the data of authoritative institutions such as the Priceprice Research Institute, the market size of the fintech industry continues to grow. For example, the overall market size of fintech in China reached 532.1 billion yuan in 2022 and is expected to exceed 600 billion yuan in 2023. This shows that the fintech industry still maintains strong growth momentum. The fintech industry continues to strengthen technological innovation and investment in scientific and technological talents, significantly driving the increase in the number of patent achievements. The application level of blockchain, privacy computing and security technology has been significantly improved, and the comprehensive characteristics of technology-enabled finance have become more and more obvious. The competitive landscape of the fintech industry shows a diversified trend. There are both high-tech enterprises such as X financial software company that focus on IT services in the financial field, and companies from the Internet and technology giants that cross the border into the financial technology

field. At the same time, traditional financial institutions are also actively carrying out digital transformation and improving their financial technology service capabilities.

Digitalization and intelligence are the most significant development trends of fintech. Traditional financial institutions are actively embracing digital transformation, improving service efficiency, reducing costs, and providing customers with more convenient and personalized services through advanced technologies such as big data, cloud computing, and artificial intelligence. Blockchain technology has brought revolutionary changes to the financial field. Its decentralized characteristics make transactions more transparent and secure, effectively reducing transaction costs and risks. In the future, with the maturity of technology and the expansion of application scenarios, blockchain technology will play a greater role in the field of financial technology. Financial institutions use artificial intelligence technology to conduct in-depth analysis and mining of massive data to identify risks, predict trends and formulate corresponding risk control strategies. This intelligent risk management method not only improves the risk prevention and control ability of financial institutions, but also provides a strong guarantee for the steady development of the financial industry. The development of financial technology has provided broad application prospects for inclusive finance. Through big data risk control technology and Internet channels, financial institutions can more accurately assess the credit status of vulnerable groups and provide more inclusive and sustainable financial services.

The core pain point for the fintech industry remains how to strike a balance between data fusion applications and security protection. Concerns about data security and privacy protection risks are one of the main difficulties in working with financial institutions and technology companies. In addition, the constant changes in regulatory policies have also brought certain challenges to the development of the fintech industry. The fields of digital supply chain finance, green finance and scientific and creative financial services are considered to be the blue ocean application areas of the fintech industry, providing new development opportunities for fintech enterprises. At the same time, with the continuous progress of technology and the expansion of application scenarios, the fintech industry will usher in more opportunities and challenges.

To sum up, the fintech industry where X Financial Software is located is a field full of opportunities and challenges. The company should continue to increase investment in study and development, improve the technical level and service quality, in order to meet the

challenges of industry changes and market demand, and seize the opportunity of industry development to achieve long-term development.

4.1.3. Competitor Analysis

As a rapidly developing emerging industry in recent years, the field of financial technology has attracted the attention and investment of many enterprises. This field involves a wide range of technologies and services, including but not limited to payment settlement, credit financing, wealth management, insurance technology, blockchain, etc. As a high-tech enterprise focusing on IT services in the financial field, X Financial Software Company is facing fierce competition. Due to the extensive and dynamic nature of the fintech industry, X Financial Software's competitors may include enterprises at multiple levels, including but not limited to the following categories:

Large fintech groups: These enterprises usually have strong financial strength, advanced technology study and development and innovation capabilities, and extensive market layout. They have a deep presence in multiple segments of the fintech sector and are in direct competition with X financial software companies.

Financial IT solution providers: These companies focus on providing IT solutions for financial institutions, including but not limited to the information construction of banking, securities, insurance and other industries. They have more profound experience and technology accumulation in the financial industry, and are important competitors of X financial software company in the field of financial technology.

Emerging Fintech startups: With the rapid development of the fintech industry, many new startups continue to emerge. These companies often have innovative technologies or business models that are able to respond quickly to market changes and meet customer needs. They may compete with X Financial Software in some segments.

X Financial Software's main competitors in the fintech sector are as follows:

1) Hundsun Electronics Co., LTD.:

One of the leading enterprises in the field of financial IT in China, providing overall IT solutions and services for the financial industries such as securities, banks, funds, futures, trusts, and insurance. IT has deep industry accumulation and technical strength in the field of financial IT, and its products and services have a high reputation and market share in the financial industry. As two major enterprises in the field of financial IT, Hundsun Electronics and X Financial Software Company may have direct competition in many segments.

Main features

- Financial software and network service provider: Founded in 1995, Hundsun
 Electronics focuses on providing overall IT solutions and services for financial
 institutions such as securities, banks, funds, futures, trusts and insurance, as well
 as wealth management tools for individual investors.
- Technology core competitiveness: The company takes technology as its core competitiveness, focuses on the field of wealth asset management, and has profound financial technology study and development strength.
- Full-field coverage: As a full-field financial IT service provider, Hundsun Electronics' products and services have covered a number of financial sectors, becoming a leader in the full field of financial technology coverage.

Major competitive advantages

 Leading market position: Hundsun Electronics is the absolute leader in the field of financial technology in China, and has been selected in the FINTECH100 list of global financial technology for many years, with high market influence and brand awareness.

Sales proposition

- Technology-enabled Finance: Enabling financial institutions to achieve digital transformation and upgrading by providing advanced IT solutions and services.
- Full-service: To provide financial institutions with a full range of services from consulting, planning, implementation to operation and maintenance, to meet the diversified needs of customers.

2) Beijing North Information Technology Co., LTD.:

Mainly provide business process outsourcing services (BPO) and information technology services (ITO), and also involve related services in the field of financial technology. With rich experience and good reputation in business process outsourcing and information technology services, we are able to provide comprehensive service support for financial institutions. Although Beijing North has a broad business scope, it may compete with X financial Software in certain segments of the fintech field.

Main features

• Financial IT Integrated Service provider: Beijing North is committed to providing information technology services and business process outsourcing services to domestic and foreign financial institutions, and aspires to become the top financial IT integrated service provider in China.

Extensive business layout: the company's business and service centers are all
over the country, with a number of wholly-owned subsidiaries and branches, to
provide customers with nationwide services.

Major competitive advantages

- Localization service capability: With strong localization service capability,
 Beijing North can respond quickly to customer needs and provide efficient and professional services.
- High service quality: The company follows strict quality standards and security measures to ensure service quality and customer data security.

Sales proposition

- One-stop solution: Provide customers with one-stop financial IT solutions from consulting, design, development to operation and maintenance.
- Operational excellence: Through specialized products and services, we help customers achieve operational excellence and enhance business competitiveness.

Compared with Hundsun Electronics Co., Ltd. and Beijing North Information Technology Co., LTD., X Financial Software Company has the following advantages:

1. Focus on IT services in the financial field

Industry focus: X Financial Software Company focuses on IT services in the financial field, providing a full range of IT solutions for financial institutions such as funds, insurance, securities, banks, trusts, and private equity. This high level of industry focus enables X Financial Software to deeply understand the special needs of the financial industry and provide more realistic products and services.

2. Strong technical innovation ability

Technological innovation: X Financial Software Company performs well in technological innovation, constantly increases R&D investment, and carries out innovation work around the concept of "micro innovation, deep innovation, and pragmatic innovation". The company has obtained a number of invention patents in the fields of "big data collection, analysis and release", "data processing model" and "low code development platform", and has a number of high-tech achievements transformation projects and software Copyrights.

Technical strength: X Financial Software Company has rich experience and technical strength in the fields of computer hardware and software, electronic products and

communication equipment, and can provide customers with high-quality technical services, design, system integration and sales services.

3. Rich product lines and services

Product line: The product line of X Financial Software company covers the study and development of financial products and service marketing related systems, the construction of financial data center, the study and development of investment study management platform and asset management platform. These products can meet the diverse needs of financial institutions in different business scenarios.

Customized services: X Financial Software company can provide customized solutions according to the specific needs of customers to meet the individual needs of customers. This flexible service model helps increase customer satisfaction and loyalty.

4. Extensive customer base and market layout

Customer groups: X Financial Software Company's main customer groups include funds, insurance, securities, banks, trusts, private equity and other financial institutions, as well as asset management companies. A wide range of customer groups for the company to provide stable market demand and development space.

Market layout: X Financial Software has a number of branches throughout the country, including Beijing, Shenzhen, Wuhan, Xi 'an, Jinan, Chengdu and other places, forming a relatively complete market layout. This layout helps the company better serve customers nationwide and enhance brand influence and market competitiveness.

5. Good enterprise qualification and certification

Enterprise qualification: X Financial Software Company has been recognized as "Shanghai High-tech Enterprise", "Shanghai Xuhui District Enterprise Technology Center", "Shanghai Specialized and special New Enterprise", etc. These qualifications reflect the company's advantages in technical strength, innovation ability, market influence and other aspects.

Quality management system: The company has passed ISO9001 quality management system certification and ISO27001 information security management system certification to ensure the quality and safety of products and services.

To sum up, X Financial Software Company has strong competitiveness and advantages in the financial technology industry, which mainly come from its focus in the financial field, technological innovation ability, rich product lines and services, extensive customer groups and market layout, as well as good corporate qualifications and certifications. At the same

time, X Financial Software is facing competitive pressure from multiple levels in the fintech field. In order to maintain a competitive advantage and achieve sustainable development, X financial software companies need to pay close attention to changes in industry dynamics and policies and regulations in order to adjust the strategic direction and business model in a timely manner. Constantly strengthen technological innovation, improve service quality, expand market share, and actively respond to market changes and challenges from competitors.

4.1.4. Porter's Five Forces Analysis

In the post-epidemic era, the Porter's Five Forces model analysis of X Fintech companies can be carried out from the following five aspects:

Threat of New Entrants

Competitive Rivalry within an Industry

Bargaining Power of Customers

Threat of

Substitute Product

Figure 4.1 Michael Porter's Five Forces Model

Source: Porter(1979)

4.1.4.1. Bargaining power of suppliers

In the post-pandemic era, with the adjustment of global supply chains and the rapid development of the technology industry, the bargaining power of suppliers may be affected by a number of factors. For X financial Software Company, its suppliers mainly include hardware manufacturers, software suppliers, technical service providers, etc.

High market concentration: The key suppliers of X Financial Software Company have a high market concentration, that is, a few suppliers occupy most of the market share, so these suppliers have relatively strong bargaining power.

High degree of product standardization: The products or services required by X financial software company have a high degree of standardization, and the competition between suppliers will be relatively fierce, thus reducing its bargaining power.

Higher switching costs: The costs that X Financial Software companies face when switching suppliers (such as reconfiguring systems, training staff, etc.) can also affect the bargaining power of their suppliers. Due to the high switching cost, X Financial Software company may be more inclined to maintain a partnership with the existing supplier, thus enhancing the bargaining power of the supplier.

4.1.4.2. Bargaining power of purchasers

The bargaining power of the purchaser is mainly determined by the amount of the purchase, the degree of demand for the product, and the availability of the market.

High purchase volume: X Financial Software company's customers mainly include funds, insurance, securities, banks, trusts and other financial institutions, and these customers usually have a high purchase volume, so they have strong bargaining power.

High product differentiation: The products or services provided by X Financial Software company have a high degree of differentiation and can meet the specific needs of customers, so the customer's bargaining power is relatively weak.

More market supply: In the post-epidemic era, as the competition in the technology industry intensifies, more similar products or services appear on the market, thus increasing the bargaining power of customers.

4.1.4.3. Threat of new entrants

New entrants pose a threat to incumbents by bringing new capacity and technology. For X Financial Software, the threat of new entrants depends mainly on the following factors:

High industry barriers: including technical barriers, capital barriers, brand barriers and so on. The industry in which X financial software companies operate has high barriers, and new entrants need to invest significant resources and time to overcome these barriers.

Limited market demand: In the post-pandemic era, market demand may be affected by a variety of factors, such as the global economic situation and the policy environment. With stagnant market demand growth and limited market capacity, new entrants will face greater competition and find it more difficult to gain market share.

Incumbents resist: Incumbents respond to the threat of new entrants by lowering prices, improving product quality or service levels, etc., so new entrants will face difficulties.

4.1.4.4. Threat of substitutes

Substitutes are other products or services that meet the same or similar needs of customers. For X Financial Software, the threat of alternatives mainly depends on the following factors:

Cost-effective alternatives: Alternatives are more cost-effective (i.e. lower price, better performance or better service), and customers tend to choose alternatives.

Higher switching costs for customers: Higher costs for customers to switch from X Financial Software's products or services to alternatives will reduce the threat level of alternatives, and customers will prefer to maintain existing relationships.

Technological progress: With the continuous progress of technology, new substitutes may continue to emerge, and there is an alternative threat to X financial software company's products.

4.1.4.5. Competition between existing competitors

X Financial Software Company is facing the competitive pressure from many domestic and foreign competitors in the field of financial IT services. These competitors compete for market share by lowering prices, improving product quality or service levels, and strengthening marketing.

Diversified competitive strategies: Competitors may adopt different competitive strategies to cope with market changes. For example, some competitors may enhance their product competitiveness through technological innovation; Other competitors may fight for market share through price wars.

Market share impact: The market share of each competitor will also affect its competitive strategy and behavior. Competitors with a larger market share may have stronger bargaining power and market influence.

To sum up, the analysis of the Porter's Five Forces model of X Financial Software Company in the post-epidemic era needs to comprehensively consider the above five factors. Through in-depth analysis of the changing trends and influencing factors of these factors, X Financial Software company can develop corresponding strategies and measures to cope with market challenges and opportunities.

4.1.5. Consumer Analysis

As a high-tech enterprise focusing on IT services in the financial field, X Financial Software Company has been focusing on IT services in the financial field since its establishment in 2003, providing high-tech solutions for various financial institutions and corporate customers. X Financial Software's clients are diverse, including large financial institutions, mid-sized asset management companies, and emerging investment management companies. In order to

more comprehensively understand the market positioning and service objects of X Financial Software Company, the customer groups are analyzed from the following aspects:

X Financial Software Company's main customer groups are concentrated in the financial industry, including banking, insurance, securities, funds, trusts, private equity and other financial institutions, as well as asset management companies. These institutions have a high demand for IT services, especially in the construction of financial data platforms, investment study management platforms, asset management platforms and so on. The IT needs of different financial institutions vary, and X Financial Software meets the diverse needs of its customers by providing customized solutions. These requirements include, but are not limited to, system study and development, risk control and compliance, data services, and technical support. The financial industry has a high demand for IT services, especially in the areas of data security, system stability, and performance improvement. With its professional technical strength and rich industry experience, X Financial Software company is able to provide customers with high-quality services.

X Financial Software's client base covers a wide range from large financial institutions to small and medium-sized asset management companies. As can be seen from the company's annual report inquiry letter, its customer structure is stable, and the last three years of revenue continued to grow, the growth rate of 30.23%, 9.53%, 15.97%. In particular, investment and study support services, as a new income, have a higher gross profit margin and a greater contribution to profits. This shows that the company has strong competitiveness and market adaptability in meeting the needs of different types of customers.

X Financial Software focuses on long-term cooperation with customers and ensures that customers can enjoy the latest technological achievements and service experience by providing continuous technical support and product upgrades. According to the specific needs of different customers, X Financial Software provides customized solutions to ensure the pertinency and effectiveness of services. This service approach helps to enhance customer stickiness and improve customer satisfaction. X Financial Software company has established a perfect after-sales service system to ensure that the problems encountered by customers in the process of use can be solved in time. This ability to respond and solve problems in a timely manner is one of the important factors for customers to choose X Financial Software company.

X Financial Software Company has a high market recognition in the field of financial IT services, and its products and services have been trusted and praised by many financial

institutions. This market recognition helps X Financial Software attract more potential customers and consolidate its market position in the financial IT services sector. X Financial Software company has strong technical strength and rich industry experience, and can provide customers with high quality and efficient IT services. This technical strength is one of the key factors for X financial software company to maintain its advantage in the market competition. X Financial Software company focuses on technological innovation and product study and development, and constantly introduces new solutions and service models to meet market needs. This ability to continuously innovate helps X Financial Software to stay ahead in the fierce market competition.

For the customer group of X Financial Software Company, its value is mainly reflected in:

- improving business efficiency. By adopting X Financial Software Company's IT solutions, financial institutions can improve business processing efficiency and reduce operating costs.
- Enhance risk management capabilities. The risk control and compliance products provided by X Financial Software help financial institutions improve their risk management capabilities and reduce business risks.
- Improve customer experience. Through data analysis and service improvement,
 X Financial Software helps financial institutions enhance customer experience and enhance customer stickiness.

To sum up, the customer groups of X Financial Software company cover securities, funds, insurance, banking, trust, private placement and other subdivisions, playing an important role in the financial industry. By providing high-quality and efficient products and IT services, X Financial Software helps financial institutions improve business efficiency, enhance risk management capabilities and improve customer experience, and has won wide recognition and trust from customers, so as to achieve win-win development for both sides.

4.2. Internal Situational Analysis

4.2.1. Characterization of the company

Founded in 2003, X Financial Software is a high-tech enterprise specializing in IT services in the financial field. At present, it has branches in Beijing and Shenzhen, and R & D centers in Wuhan, Xi 'an, Jinan and Chengdu. The total number of employees is more than 800 people, of which more than 90% are professionals with high education, high quality and experienced.

The main customer base includes funds, insurance, securities, banking, trust, private equity and other asset management companies.

The company is mainly engaged in the study and development of marketing systems related to financial products and services, the construction of financial data center, the study and development of investment study management platform and asset management platform, investment performance analysis and risk control and compliance products, and the in-depth processing and service of financial information. In recent years, the company focuses on increasing investment in study and development, closely around the innovation concept of "micro innovation, deep innovation, pragmatic innovation", actively carry out innovation work, encourage all employees to innovate from all dimensions, and the innovation results have been recognized and affirmed by many parties.

The company has been recognized as "Shanghai High-tech Enterprise", "Shanghai Xuhui District Enterprise Technology Center", "Shanghai Specialized and special new enterprise", and has passed ISO9001 quality management system certification and ISO27001 information security management system certification. And in the "big data collection, analysis, release", "data processing model", "low code development platform" and other fields obtained 7 invention patents; In addition, it has 5 high-tech achievements transformation projects, 23 trademarks and 70 Copyrights.

4.2.2. Mission, vision and values

Vision - To be the best technology partner for Chinese financial institutions!

Mission - Technology to help finance, always as a viable choice for professional investment institutions, reliable trust, to help them create unlimited possibilities!

Values-1) Cherish trust, achieve customers;

- 2) Think with the bottom line principle and work with the thin line principle;
- 3) Micro innovation, deep innovation, pragmatic innovation;
- 4) Adults reach themselves, let the enterprise become a platform for employees to achieve self-achievement;
 - 5) Start with the end, result oriented, self-seeking;
 - 6) Take the initiative to solve problems and seek effective paths.

4.2.3. Product range

X Financial Software Company is a high-tech enterprise specializing in IT services in the financial field. Its product range is wide and deep, mainly focusing on providing comprehensive IT solutions and services for the financial industry. The following is a detailed introduction to its product range:

- X Financial Software company is engaged in study and development of marketing systems for financial products and services, aiming to help financial institutions improve the market competitiveness of their products and services.
- Data center is one of the core infrastructures of modern financial institutions.
 X Financial Software provides data center construction services to help financial institutions realize centralized data management, efficient data processing and intelligent analysis.
- Aiming at the fields of investment study and asset management, X Financial Software has developed a professional management platform to support investment studyers to make efficient investment analysis and decision, and provide comprehensive asset management tools for asset managers.
- X focuses on investment performance analysis and evaluation, as well as risk
 control and compliance management product development, to help financial
 institutions maximize investment returns, while ensuring the safety and
 compliance of business operations;
- X financial Software company provides in-depth processing and services of financial information, including study reports, news public opinions, company announcements, government and court documents and other types of information convergence and push, for financial institutions to provide strong support for investment study and decision.
- In addition to standardized products, X Financial Software also provides customized solutions according to the specific needs of customers to meet the individual needs of financial institutions in IT services. X Financial Software company has a professional technical team to provide customers with a full range of technical support and services to ensure that customers can get timely and effective help in the process of using its products and services.

The product range of X Financial Software Company covers many aspects of IT services in the financial field, from system study and development, data center construction to investment study management, asset management, investment performance analysis, risk control and compliance management, etc., providing financial institutions with comprehensive IT solutions and services.

4.2.4. Competitive advantage

In the post-epidemic era, the competitive advantage of X Financial Software Company has been further consolidated and expanded. The following are X Financial Software's main competitive advantages in the post-pandemic era:

Continuous innovation: In the post-pandemic era, digital transformation has become an important trend for financial institutions. With its strong technology study and development strength, X Financial Software company keeps up with the development trend of the industry and continues to launch new products and new services that meet the market demand. The company focuses on "micro innovation, deep innovation, pragmatic innovation", and encourages all employees to innovate from all dimensions to ensure that it maintains a leading position in technology.

High-quality team: X Financial Software Company has a highly educated, high-quality, experienced professional team. In the post-epidemic era, talent has become one of the key factors for enterprise competition. X Financial Software Company continuously improves the overall quality and competitiveness of the team through the combination of internal training and external introduction. This talent advantage provides strong support for the company in technology study and development, market development and customer service.

Extensive customer base: The main customer base of X Financial Software company includes funds, insurance, securities, banks, trusts, private equity and other financial institutions. In the post-pandemic era, the need for digital transformation is even more urgent for these financial institutions. With its rich industry experience and quality service, X Financial Software has won wide recognition and trust from customers. The company is able to continue to expand its customer base, deepen cooperation with existing customers, and further consolidate its market position.

Qualification and certification: The company has a number of business qualifications and certifications to ensure the legality and compliance of its business operations. It has passed ISO9001 quality management system certification, ISO27001 information security management system certification and other international standard certifications. These certifications not only demonstrate X Financial Software's outstanding performance in terms of technical strength and service quality, but also provide strong support for its expansion in the international market.

To sum up, in the post-epidemic era, X Financial Software Company continues to maintain a leading position and achieve steady development in the field of financial IT services by virtue of its technological innovation and R&D strength, talent advantage,

customer relationship and market expansion, qualification and certification, service and aftersales and other competitive advantages.

4.3. SWOT Analysis

X Financial Software Company is an enterprise with rich experience and technical strength in the fields of computer hardware and software, electronic products and communication equipment. The following is a SWOT analysis of X Financial Software Company in the post-pandemic era:

4.3.1. Strenghts

Industry focus and brand advantage: X Financial Software Company is a high-tech enterprise specializing in IT services in the financial field, and has a strong brand influence and market share in the financial software industry. Its products and services have been widely recognized and applied in the financial industry, and have accumulated a large number of high-quality customer resources for the company.

Technical strength and innovation ability: The company has a highly educated, high-quality and experienced R & D team, which can keep up with the development trend of the financial industry and constantly introduce innovative products and services. Outstanding performance in technological innovation, with a number of patents, software Copyrights and registered trademarks, showing the company's attention and strength in technology study and development and intellectual property protection. Especially in the field of big data collection, analysis, publication, data processing model, low code development platform and other fields, the company has achieved remarkable results, with a number of invention patents and Copyrights. The company has been recognized as "Shanghai High-tech Enterprise", "Shanghai Xuhui District Enterprise Technology Center", etc., which indicates that it has been officially recognized in terms of technological innovation and study and development.

Rich product line: The company has a rich product line and a sound product system, covering the study and development of financial products and service marketing related systems, the construction of financial data, the study and development of investment study management platform and asset management platform, and other fields, and can provide customers with comprehensive solutions.

Customized service ability: X Financial Software company focuses on meeting the individual needs of customers and can provide customers with "tailored" solutions. This customized service not only enhances the company's market competitiveness, but also

deepens the cooperative relationship with customers, which is conducive to the establishment of long-term stable customer relations.

Perfect after-sales service system: The company has established a comprehensive after-sales service system to provide diversified technical support and after-sales service, including telephone support, Internet service, field service, personnel outsourcing, regular return visits, etc., to meet the uninterrupted service requirements required by the financial industry.

Clear market positioning: X Financial Software Company focuses on IT services in the financial field and provides technical support services for core systems for financial institutions such as funds, insurance, securities, banks and trusts. This market positioning makes the company highly competitive in the field of financial IT services.

Solid customer base: X Financial Software Company has a number of well-known financial institution customers including Ping An Group, China Reinsurance Group, China Life Asset Management Co., LTD., Tianhong Fund, ICBC Credit Suisse, Huafu Fund, Haifong Fund, etc. Therefore, it has accumulated rich service experience and service resources. While providing customers with professional and fast services, For the company to bring a stable source of income and market reputation.

4.3.2. Weaknesses

Slow iteration of technology update: The financial industry has very high requirements for technology, and the speed of technology replacement is also very fast. If X financial software company has a low ability to meet the requirements of technological upgrading and cannot follow up the trend of technological development in time, it may be at a disadvantage in the future market competition.

Lack of ability to retain talent: As a high-tech enterprise, talent is the most valuable resource of the company. However, with the intensification of market competition and changes in the talent market, X Financial Software Company is faced with the risk of brain drain and needs to constantly attract and retain high-quality professionals. The company needs to take effective measures to strengthen the construction of talent team and improve the sense of belonging and loyalty of employees, so as to maintain its leading position in technology and market competitiveness.

Relatively low brand awareness: Although there is a certain degree of visibility in the industry, compared with some large IT enterprises, X financial software company's brand awareness needs to be improved.

Limited market expansion ability: Currently, the company mainly serves the financial field. Although this field has high added value, it may also limit the company's market expansion ability in other fields.

Slow recovery of funds: informatization is a systematic project, the project implementation period is long, the recovery of funds is slow, which brings adverse effects on the asset flow, and the probability of bad debt loss increases.

4.3.3. Opportunities

Policy support: The state has issued a number of policies to continue to support and encourage the development of the software industry, and the state's support policies for high-tech enterprises and scientific and technological innovation provide a good policy environment and development opportunities for X financial software companies, helping the company to obtain more financial support and policy preferences.

Growing market demand: With the rapid development of the financial industry and the acceleration of digital transformation, the demand for financial software products and services is growing. X financial software company can seize this market opportunity to further expand market share and enhance brand influence.

Application of emerging technologies: The continuous development and application of artificial intelligence, big data, cloud computing and other technologies have brought new development opportunities to the financial software industry. X financial software company can increase study and development investment and innovation in these fields, promote the upgrading of products and services, and further enhance the competitiveness of its products and services.

Accelerated digital transformation of the financial industry: With the acceleration of digital transformation of the financial industry, the demand of financial institutions for IT services is increasing, providing a broad market space for X financial software companies.

4.3.4. Threats

Market competition intensifies: With the continuous increase of domestic demand for software, more and more enterprises enter the financial software industry, and the market competition in the financial software industry is becoming increasingly fierce. If X financial software company cannot maintain its competitive advantage and innovation ability, it may be eliminated in the future market competition.

Fast technology upgrading: The IT industry technology upgrading speed is fast, X financial software company needs to continuously invest R & D resources to maintain the

leading position in technology, otherwise it may face the risk of being eliminated by the market.

Changing customer needs: The needs of financial institutions for IT services are constantly changing, and if X Financial Software cannot meet customer needs in a timely manner, it may lose market share and customer trust.

Uncertainty of the economic environment: The uncertainty of the global economic environment may have a certain impact on the financial software industry, which in turn affects the business development and profitability of X Financial Software Company.

Technology security risks: As the digital transformation of the financial industry accelerates, technology security risks are becoming increasingly prominent. If X Financial Software company has vulnerabilities or problems in terms of technology and security, it may adversely affect the company's reputation and business development.

Post-epidemic impact: With the outbreak under control, various industries are gradually recovering. The same is true for X Financial Software Company. In the context of economic recovery, although the business volume has gradually picked up, due to the impact of the epidemic, the purchasing power of some customers has declined to varying degrees, which has brought constraints to the industry market promotion of X Financial Software Company.

To sum up, X Financial Software Company faces many opportunities and challenges in the post-epidemic era. X Financial Software Company should improve the existing marketing strategy in view of the existing marketing problems in the post-epidemic era. Although facing the disadvantages of low brand awareness, brain drain risk, limited market expansion ability and so on. At the same time, the accelerated digital transformation of the financial industry, the application of emerging technologies and policy support have brought development opportunities for X Financial Software Company, and the company should actively respond to market changes and competitive challenges in order to achieve sustainable development and long-term profitability.

4.4. Commercial Development Plan Objectives

X Financial Software's commercial development plan aims around:

- 1. Enhance brand awareness and influence
- 2. Expand market share
- 3. Promote sustainable business growth
- 4. Improve customer retention
- 5. Reduce customer churn

6. Revenue diversification

- 1. Enhance brand influence: First, fintech software companies need to establish a clear, professional and trustworthy brand image. Through content marketing, social media promotion, participation in industry events and partnerships, improve the brand's visibility and recognition in the target market and establish an authoritative position in the industry.
- 2. Expand market share: Through accurate market positioning and effective marketing strategies, improve the company's product share in the target market. On the basis of consolidating the existing market position, we actively seek new market opportunities and continuously expand market share by expanding product lines, entering new markets or carrying out cross-border cooperation. At the same time, pay close attention to industry dynamics and competitor strategies, and flexibly adjust marketing strategies to maintain competitive advantages.
- 3. Promote sustainable business growth: comply with relevant laws, regulations and regulatory requirements to ensure business compliance. Strengthen technological innovation and study and development investment, and promote the continuous improvement and upgrading of products and services. Focus on corporate social responsibility, enhance corporate image and promote sustainable development while maintaining business growth. Clear target customer groups, use big data and artificial intelligence technology to collect and analyze user behavior data, and provide data support for the formulation and improvement of marketing strategies. Use digital marketing tools to effectively reach and engage potential customers through precise market segmentation and targeting strategies. Demonstrate the unique value proposition of fintech software products and enhance customer trust in the products. Design efficient conversion paths, such as customized solutions, etc., to reduce the user trial threshold, etc., to promote conversion of potential customers.
- 4. Improve customer retention: The core of customer retention is to increase customer stickiness, improve customer satisfaction, and build long-term stable customer relationships. Provide excellent customer service: Establish a 24/7 customer support team, provide multichannel support, easy to contact customers at any time. Ensure customer issues are resolved in a timely manner. Conduct regular customer satisfaction survey to understand customer needs and improve service in time. Personalized services and customized solutions: Use big data and artificial intelligence technology to analyze customer behavior and provide personalized product recommendations and services. Design customized solutions for different customer groups to meet their specific needs. Customer Education and Training: Free training, online

tutorials and knowledge base to help customers better use products. Hold regular webinars or offline events to share industry best practices and product updates. Loyalty programs: Create communities that encourage customers to share experiences, solve problems, and support each other. Demonstrate product value through customer success stories, enhance customer identification with the brand, and motivate customers to use the product for a long time. Provide VIP services to high-value clients, such as dedicated account managers or priority technical support.

- 5. Reduce customer churn rate: The key to reduce customer churn rate is to identify potential customers in advance and take targeted measures. Customer behavior analysis and early warning: Using data analysis tools to monitor customer usage frequency, function usage, payment behavior, etc., to identify customers who may lose. Establish an early warning mechanism for loss, and timely intervene for customers with declining frequency of use or poor feedback. Proactive communication and feedback: Communicate with customers regularly, understand their needs and pain points, and solve problems in a timely manner. Return visits to lost customers, analyze the reasons for loss and improve products and services. Product optimization and updating: Continuously optimize product features based on customer feedback to ensure that products meet the changing needs of customers. Release new features or upgrades regularly to keep the product competitive and attractive. Flexible pricing strategy: Provide a variety of pricing schemes (such as monthly, annual, and functional module charges) to reduce the customer's use threshold. Offer discounts or concessions to long-term customers to encourage renewal. Enhance customer emotional connection: Send personalized blessings or gifts on customers' birthdays, holidays or cooperation anniversaries to enhance customers' emotional belonging. Regularly share company dynamics and industry information, so that customers feel a close connection with the brand.
- 6. Revenue diversification: The goal of revenue diversification is to reduce dependence on a single source of revenue and increase that source by developing new products, entering new markets, or providing value-added services. Expansion of product lines: Development of new products that complement existing products, such as the launch of customized financial software for different customer groups (e.g. individual users, corporate users). Add value-added services, such as data analysis, risk management, compliance consulting, etc., to provide customers with a one-stop solution. Enter new markets: Expand into international markets, especially in regions where fintech is developing rapidly (e.g. Southeast Asia, Africa,

etc.). Local product development and marketing for market needs in different regions. Crossindustry collaboration: Collaborate with other industries (such as e-commerce, logistics, education, etc.) to develop cross-industry fintech solutions. Cooperate with financial institutions such as banks and insurance companies to provide co-branded products or services. Subscription and value-added service model: Subscription service is launched, providing a variety of packages such as basic edition, premium edition and enterprise edition to meet the needs of different customers. Provide pay-as-you-go value-added services such as advanced data analytics, customized reporting, and more. Data monetization: Develop new business models using customer data while ensuring data privacy and security, such as providing market insights or risk assessment services to financial institutions.

In short, the marketing goal of a fintech software company is a multi-dimensional and systematic process that requires a comprehensive consideration of multiple factors such as brand, market, product, user, data and technology. X Financial software company should be customer-centric, provide high-quality services and personalized experience; Continue to innovate, expand product line and market scope; Data-driven, using technology to optimize operations and decision making. These strategies not only help improve the company's shortterm performance, but also lay a solid foundation for long-term sustainable development. X Financial Software company should rely on advanced technology and data analysis capabilities to ensure the effective execution of the strategy. Use big data to analyze customer behavior and predict customer demand and churn risk. Optimize customer service (such as intelligent customer service) and product functionality (such as intelligent recommendations) through AI technology. Deploy a customer relationship management (CRM) system to fully track the customer lifecycle, from acquisition to retention to conversion. Customer segmentation is realized through CRM system, and differentiated marketing and service strategies are formulated for different customer groups. Use marketing automation tools to accurately reach leads and increase conversion rates. Optimize marketing content and strategy through A/B testing to increase customer engagement. Through these measures, financial software companies can effectively improve customer retention, reduce customer churn, and diversify revenue.

4.5. Segmentation, Targeting and Positioning

4.5.1. Segmentation

Market segments are mainly divided into two dimensions: customer and region. Divide the different markets and find the best market for the company.

(1) Customer segmentation

The customers of X Financial Software company can be divided into banking customers, non-bank financial institution customers and other enterprises.

① Banking customers:

State-owned banks: such as Industrial and Commercial Bank of China, Bank of China, China Construction Bank, Agricultural Bank of China, etc. These banks occupy an important position in the financial system, invest heavily in the field of financial technology, and seek to improve service efficiency and customer experience through scientific and technological means. The demand for fintech software is broad and deep.

Joint-stock banks: such as China Merchants Bank, China Citic Bank, etc., these banks are more active in the application of financial technology, focusing on improving service quality and efficiency.

Urban commercial banks and rural commercial banks: These banks are numerous and widely distributed, and their demand for fintech software is regional and characteristic.

2 Non-bank financial institution customers:

Insurance companies: such as New China Insurance, China Pacific Insurance, China Life Insurance, Ping An of China, etc., need financial technology software to improve product design and improve risk management level, and need financial technology software companies to provide risk assessment, data analysis, intelligent customer service and other solutions to improve the design and sales process of insurance products.

Securities companies, such as CITIC Securities and Huatai Securities, use fintech software to upgrade trading systems and improve customer services, and need fintech software companies to support the construction of their trading systems, risk control systems, and customer management.

Trust companies, finance companies, financial holding companies, etc. : These institutions also have varying degrees of demand for fintech software in their respective business areas.

③ Other industry customers:

Large enterprises: including central and state-owned enterprises as well as large private enterprises, they may need fintech software to manage funds, improve financial processes, etc.

Smes: Although smaller, they also need fintech software to improve operational efficiency and reduce operating costs.

To sum up, X Financial Software Company's customers cover many industries and fields. In order to efficiently improve the company's performance, the company should be positioned in the range of high-quality customers.

By high-quality customers, we mean:

- It has a high degree of demand, and has a strong demand and recognition for fintech products and services;
- High ability to pay, usually with high economic strength and ability to pay, to be able to afford the services provided by financial technology software companies;
- High willingness to cooperate, willing to establish long-term and stable cooperative relations with financial technology software companies to jointly promote the development of financial technology.

These customers not only have a high market position, but also have a strong demand and recognition for fintech products and services. This will provide a broad market space and development opportunities for financial technology software companies, and promote the continuous innovation and development of the financial technology industry.

(2) Regional segmentation

X Financial Software Company is located in Xuhui District, Shanghai, located in the city center and emerging technology development zone, unique geographical location and environmental advantages. At the same time, due to the drive and influence of the developed core region on the surrounding areas, the customer cases of X financial Software company have also radiated to the cities around Shanghai and Beijing, such as Hangzhou, Suzhou, Tianjin and so on. Considering the sales of X Financial Software Company's software products in various regions and the number of customers in recent years, the regional segmentation of customers can be considered from the perspective of regional distribution and economic development level. It is suggested that marketing investment should be distributed according to different proportions, and market expansion should be carried out according to the importance of each region.

Firstly, from the perspective of geographical segmentation, X Financial Software company's software is oriented to customers in the financial industry. Customers in the financial industry, especially in the four cities of Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen.

The geographical distribution is as follows:

First-tier cities: Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou, Shenzhen and other first-tier cities are important customer gathering places for fintech software companies. These cities have

developed economies, active financial markets, numerous financial institutions, and strong demand for fintech products and services. At the same time, these cities are also the main gathering places of fintech enterprises, with a large number of fintech talents and technical innovation resources.

New first-tier cities and second-tier cities: Zhejiang (Hangzhou), Jiangsu (Suzhou), Tianjin and other regions with the continuous popularization of fintech, more and more new first-tier cities and second-tier cities have also begun to become important customer areas for fintech software companies. These cities have certain advantages in terms of economic development, population size, consumption level, etc., and the demand for fintech products and services is also increasing.

Regional financial centers: In addition to the cities mentioned above, some regional financial centers are also important customer regions for fintech software companies. These cities usually have a relatively complete financial system and a higher level of financial development, and the demand for fintech products and services is also relatively strong.

Economic development level division:

Developed regions: Due to the active financial market, numerous financial institutions, and diversified financial needs, the economically developed regions have a high demand for products and services of fintech software companies. Customers in these regions are often more focused on service efficiency, convenience and security.

Less developed regions: Although the financial market in less developed regions is relatively not active, with the promotion of inclusive financial policies and the popularization of financial technology, these regions also show a certain demand for the products and services of financial technology software companies. Customers in these regions are likely to be more concerned about the availability and cost-effectiveness of services.

To sum up, the regional segmentation of customers for fintech software companies is a complex and multi-dimensional process that needs to consider the combined impact of multiple factors. According to X Financial Software Company's own market positioning and development strategy, combined with the market characteristics and customer needs of different regions, according to these characteristics: strong payment ability, high professional degree, software products need to be customized according to each customer's needs, needs will be constantly iterated in the product development process, and high product quality requirements, it can be concluded that: X Financial Software Company's target customers are enterprises that focus on results output and enterprise informatization reform.

4.5.2. Targeting

Accurately capture key customers, help to improve work efficiency and market share, expand the field influence and competitiveness. According to market segmentation, the target market of X financial Software Company can be selected according to customer segmentation, specifically selecting large group companies, central enterprises, state-owned enterprises and other businesses. Relatively speaking, large and medium-sized customers have stronger paying ability than small customer companies, large and medium-sized companies have more stable project demand budgets, and large and medium-sized customers have more business types than small customer companies, so the renewal rate of sustainable development is higher. Therefore, the target market of X financial software company can focus on large enterprises such as central enterprises, state-owned enterprises and groups.

(1) Actively expand customers in economically developed areas

Accurate target market positioning helps to efficiently improve business performance. From the law of information construction, software investment is closely related to regional economic conditions. The pace of information construction in economically developed areas is faster, and the investment and application in software is significantly more than that in economically underdeveloped areas. From the regional market segmentation of X financial Software Company, we can see that customers in economically developed areas should be actively expanded. From the perspective of financial software demand, large and medium-sized customers have stronger payment ability, more business types, more software users, more demands, and more adequate information system budget than small customer companies.

(2) Expand the users of key institutions and units

Central enterprises, state-owned enterprises and group units are the key customers of X Financial Software Company, so X Financial Software Company should further expand the key customers of large group companies, central enterprises and state-owned enterprises, so as to occupy more financial software market, constantly penetrate X financial software company's products into various industries, and let more large and medium-sized enterprises apply the company's financial software. At the same time, actively expand users, tap the potential of old users and improve customer stickiness.

4.5.3. Positioning

The market positioning of X Financial Software Company can be summarized as "the professional provider and innovation leader of IT services in the financial field". The company is committed to providing financial institutions with efficient, secure and reliable IT solutions through technological innovation and quality services to help their business

development and digital transformation. Specifically, the market positioning of X Financial Software Company is reflected in the following aspects:

- Strong professionalism: the company has accumulated rich experience and technical strength in IT services in the financial field, and can deeply understand the business needs of financial institutions and provide professional solutions.
- Innovation leadership: The company focuses on technological innovation and study and development investment, and constantly introduces new products and services that meet market demand, leading the development trend of the industry.
- Service quality: Adhering to the "customer-centric" service concept, the company provides a full range of personalized service support to ensure the continuous improvement of customer satisfaction.
- Safe and reliable: The company attaches great importance to the security and stability of the system, through strict quality control and safety management system certification, to ensure that customers to provide safe and reliable services.

To sum up, X Financial Software Company has established a good brand image and market position in the IT service market in the financial field through precise market segmentation, clear target market selection and clear market positioning.

4.6. Marketing-Mix

4.6.1. Product

The marketing strategy is improve d from the aspects of products, brands and services, so as to better meet the needs of customers and improve the software product competitiveness of X Financial Software Company.

(1) Strengthen brand effect

In order to gain a better competitive advantage in the highly competitive financial technology industry, occupy more market shares, and improve the quality of the brand is one of the important marketing ways for enterprises, which determines the healthy and sustainable development of enterprises. To this end, X Financial Software Company should increase the content of brand cultivation in the overall strategy of future development of the enterprise, and strengthen brand promotion from the perspective of internal management concept, corporate culture and values. To strengthen the management of intellectual property rights,

while attaching importance to the application of invention patents, utility model patents and software Copyrights, it is also necessary to strengthen legal awareness and safeguard the rights and interests of companies; Participate in some public welfare activities to establish a positive corporate image with social responsibility.

(2) Strengthen product innovation

For software products, its technology is the core of the product and a big selling point. With the development and market of emerging technologies

The field is constantly changing, and the importance of new technologies in software products is self-evident. Software companies need to strengthen product innovation,

Develop products using new frameworks and technologies, such as microservice architectures and low-code platforms. Carry out the extension and expansion of product types, achieve product diversification, occupy more business market. Financial software is mainly targeted at the needs of the financial industry, and the needs of similar business software are roughly the same. Compatible products can be adopted to reduce costs. For more personalized customer needs, the company can establish differentiated thinking, the implementation of customized development services, as far as possible to meet the needs of all types of customers. In view of the interconnection and sharing between different systems and databases caused by informatization, we should ensure that our products can be compatible with relevant systems and databases at home and abroad and run stably, so as to cultivate the market of specific industries. Do the data center, the system integration is completed, to achieve single sign-on, convenient customer management platform, effectively improve work efficiency and management level.

(3) Improve service quality

Customer demand is the fundamental starting point of financial software study and development, the company's business demand analysts should take the initiative to contact customers, through telephone, on-site visits and other ways, to understand customer demand and the use of existing software and problems encountered. Pay attention to customers' feedback, pay attention to customers' comments, messages, etc., timely understand some new ideas and new requirements of customers, provide basis for the improvement, improvement and innovation of projects or products, improve customer satisfaction with products, and enhance the competitiveness of the company. Based on the needs of customers, X financial software company needs to help customers design specific plans for resource integration, so that the end customer can see the architecture and style of the final product he wants to

present. For example, X Financial Software company, when writing solutions, combined with its static pages, shows customers the prototype of products that will take shape in the future. When writing software product solutions, we usually give customers a blueprint design PPT and form a "work statement". When making PPT, it needs to be simple and atmospheric with content. The "Statement of Work" needs to be closely integrated with the customer's needs and management system, and it should be written with chart analysis, case presentation and elaboration to the field.

4.6.2. Price

According to the different situation of customers, adopt the differential pricing strategy. Different pricing categories are formulated for customers of different sizes, grades and needs, which is more targeted for customer companies with different payment capabilities and different demand volumes, and helps to match more suitable services.

(1) Customer differential pricing

Middle and low-end market customers have high price sensitivity, and product quotation largely determines whether customers buy products. In the middle and low-end market, X Financial Software company has higher service capability and industry experience than other competitors, but its product price is higher than other similar companies. Consistent with market segmentation, mainly for high-end customers. In addition, because of the high-end large group companies or central enterprise customers, their financial expenditure is local finance, the government will support. Generally, the local government will give the budget of the procurement system to the high-end customers, and the budget quotation will generally be relatively high. Therefore, when X financial software company faces customers in the middle and high-end market, its quotation can be higher than that of middle and low-end customers. For mid-to-high-end customers, the company can combine cost-oriented, demand-oriented and budget-oriented strategies to set the final price.

(2) Demand differential pricing

There are various types of business in the financial industry, and differentiated pricing can be adopted for software that achieves various business needs in the fintech industry. For example, basic business requirements, take the basic quotation model. New business type requirements will increase a certain cost on this basis. Pricing varies according to different business needs. The cost, difficulty, and time required to achieve customized business needs increase the cost.

(3) Bundle pricing

In the software industry, there are annual maintenance fees. The general annual maintenance fee is 10% of the project amount, and the first year maintenance service fee is exempted from the date of the system launch. To ensure the stable running of the software system, technical personnel are required to provide support. You can purchase annual maintenance by yourself. The annual maintenance fee will cover some product updates and iterations during the year, as well as other business consulting and services. When pricing services, try to highlight the value of software operation and maintenance services so that the requirements can be iterated. At the same time, for interested customers, we can extend the free annual maintenance period or discount the annual maintenance fee to attract customers to place orders and gain more competitive advantages.

At present, the system storage server is generally Ali Cloud server or self-built server. Self-built servers require the customer company to have a certain amount of paying ability and technical resources to coordinate and manage the computer room, but small company customers basically do not have this ability. Therefore, most of the company's customers use cloud servers. X Financial Software Company can purchase this server by itself and sell it to customers by combining the system with the packaging model. When packaged and sold together with the system, it can provide lower than the price of the cloud server website or a longer time limit to the customer, increasing the total price advantage of the enterprise.

For other needs of customers, such as SMS reminders, industrial and commercial information reminders and other functional requirements. SMS reminders and industrial and commercial information can be provided by X financial Software company, and enterprise customers can consume in the form of pre-recharge. During the period of communication and negotiation with customers, we can show the function of pre-sending SMS and industrial and commercial information reminder to customers, so as to improve the advantages of the company to fight for the project.

4.6.3. Place

The main marketing channels are direct sales and distribution. At present, all products of X Financial Software Company are self-developed direct sales, and there is no agent for other products or distribution agents. At present, the Internet is so developed, channel sales are also divided into online sales and offline sales.

(1) Expand online marketing channels

In the post-epidemic era, the importance of online marketing is more prominent. The traditional offline channel model is not only costly and has a long cycle, but also subject to many restrictions, such as restrictions on site, scale, and personnel in the era of the epidemic,

and many people are "home" at home or in the company. In the context of the rapid development of the Internet, X Financial Software Company should further expand and strengthen its existing online marketing channels to meet the requirements of marketing channel construction in the post-epidemic era.

① Create a multi-channel online marketing cooperation platform

As a supplement to traditional marketing channels, the role of network marketing is constantly being amplified. X financial software company should combine the characteristics of the new era to build a multi-channel online marketing cooperation platform. In terms of joining agents, we should expand the construction of service centers, improve the construction of service centers in some areas, achieve uniform identification and uniform service standards, and ensure that the company can provide guaranteed door-to-door service after providing online marketing. In terms of channel recruitment, through Internet communication methods such as network broadcast, partners interested in cooperation can fully understand the company's products, channel policies and other information, and product experience and feedback can be carried out online, which is convenient to strengthen the cooperation between the two parties in the later stage.

(2) Adjust offline channel construction

X financial software company currently accounts for a large proportion of the direct sales model, so the next step should be adjusted appropriately. In places other than the headquarters and branches of the company, the distribution model can be properly considered to encourage partners to actively explore the market and create greater brand value and profits for the company.

1 Expand and cultivate high-quality channel partners

Channel sales is a very important marketing model for X Financial Software Company, which has a good effect on rapidly opening the market and acquiring a large number of customers. To this end, the company should pay attention to the selection of channel partners, conduct classified management, objectively evaluate the business ability, reputation and customer resources of partners, and replace the partners with poor comprehensive strength in a timely manner. For partners with certain potential, the company should provide necessary marketing training, after-sales service training, etc., give necessary support to help them solve the problems in the marketing process, and then cultivate into the company's high-quality channel partners. Hold lectures or forums to popularize science and publicize the pain points and difficulties solved by financial software products and related successful cases, reflecting

the needs and values met by the products. Care about customer needs, build a relationship network with customers, and enhance the stickiness between customers.

2 Improve the agent incentive policy

The agent system is a common channel model used by many enterprises to achieve sales promotion in different regions through agents. X Financial Software Company has set up general agents and agents at all levels in various provinces and regions, but the management of agents is not standardized enough, and the sales enthusiasm of agents needs to be improved. On the one hand, the company can take appropriate measures to improve the level of agents to stimulate the enthusiasm of agents at all levels, of course, this needs to be completed on the basis of scientific performance assessment, such as according to the completion of the sales task of each level of agents in the previous year, take agent fee return, agent level upgrade and other incentive measures. On the other hand, improving the reward standard of agents, increasing the proportion of agency fee return, giving year-end rewards, priority distribution of business opportunities and increasing the proportion of sharing, etc., are all better reward methods, which can be comprehensively adopted by X financial software company.

4.6.4. Promotion

Promotion strategy generally refers to the expansion of sales through sales, business promotion, public relations, advertising and other forms_o

1 Advertising

Financial software has a strong professional, in the process of advertising should pay attention to the targeted customer groups, to influence their purchase decisions. The advertising of X financial Software company should rely on both traditional media and new media, so as to improve the publicity effect. Traditional media advertising can be targeted in the "China Financial Review", "World Financial Weekly", "Chinese Financier", "China Finance" and other industry magazines advertising, so that industry people can understand the financial information while reading the company's product information. In terms of new media advertising, the company makes comprehensive use of computer Internet, mobile Internet and other platforms to display the product and service information of X financial software Company and attract customers' attention.

There is an old saying in China that a silver cup is not as good as a customer's reputation. Embodies the importance of word-of-mouth publicity among the masses. When X Financial Software company gives roadshows to new customers, it can properly introduce the achievements of similar old customers to new customers. Allow customers to intuitively and

clearly understand the construction of the system. In the industry, the value of a successful customer case is immeasurable. In addition to introducing excellent customer cases to customers on roadshows, X Financial Software Company can also let customers know about the company's successful cases, so that new customers can learn about X Financial Software Company's soft power and professional service ability from old customers.

2 Personnel promotion

Customer resources have always been a major advantage of X Financial Software Company. At present, more than 70% of the company's customers are long-term customers, which is the precipitation of the efforts of the company's marketing staff for many years. How to make good use of this resource and continue to create greater value for the company is one of the strategic plans that the company focuses on. The company should strengthen the management of sales promotion personnel, requiring them to have a clear understanding of financial industry policies and industry development trends in addition to professional marketing theories and marketing skills; To understand the company's corporate culture, in the promotion process to implement the company's values and spiritual ideas, to achieve the organic integration of personnel - products - companies; To be customer-centric, with win-win thinking, to maintain the company's image and customer interests.

Promoting the concept of full sales can improve the company's sales, and for non-sales personnel, it is also a channel and method to achieve salary promotion, which can enhance the enthusiasm of employees. The software of X Financial Software company is aimed at customers in the financial industry. When some employees of the company have resources in this field, they can further expand the customer group of the company. In addition, due to the marketing of all staff and the promotion of the circle of friends, not only the marketing ability of X Financial Software Company has been enhanced, but also its brand awareness has been enhanced.

③Service promotion

After the sale of financial software products, users will inevitably have problems such as operation errors and system failures during use. Therefore, it is very necessary for X financial software company to do a good job of product maintenance and service in the later stage. On the one hand, timely solve the problems that customers have in the use of software products, provide necessary training, demonstration and explanation services, so that customers can master the characteristics, functions and use skills of the software as soon as possible, and effectively put into practical work. On the other hand, we provide regular software testing and

maintenance services for customers. Even if the customer does not have any problems in the process of using the product and does not put forward specific suggestions for improvement, X Financial Software Company should organize technical and sales personnel to take the initiative to visit the company, understand the operation of the software and the use of the customer, improve the existing defects and deficiencies, or carry out necessary upgrade and maintenance of the software. Through service promotion, improve customer satisfaction, and then improve the company's market competitiveness.

4 Enrich product online marketing methods

In the process of product online promotion, X financial software company should master the following marketing methods to better enhance the product online marketing effect.

Figure 4.2 Funnel model



Source: St. Elmo Lewis(1898)

First, online photo and video marketing. Network photo marketing means that designers design the company's software products with pictures, and information maintenance personnel transfer product information on Weibo, websites, and various forums to publicize the main products and functions of X Financial Software Company, so that more customers can contact and understand the company's products. Network video marketing: Design and produce high-definition network videos centering on the main software products of X Financial Software Company, and disseminate them on the Internet in a targeted manner, so that some interested customers can see them and forward them to improve the online transmission speed of the company's products.

Second, online product promotion. In addition to pictures and videos, content about product features, product benefits, white projects, industry case studies and more attracts potential customers to choose products. Carry out marketing in text mode and comprehensively promote Internet marketing to the market.

Third, satisfied customer recommendation. The concept of this method is "let the masses tell the masses, and promote themselves through others." X Financial Software Company can

make full use of the power of existing customers and the interpersonal network of the company and employees to effectively publicize its products and service information.

Fourth, email marketing, sending free trial or freemium options (newsletters, etc.) in the form of email experiences, conducting lead development (webinars, ebooks, etc.), targeting customers based on feedback.

4.6.5. Recognize

X financial software company can carry out precision marketing through multidimensional data acquisition and dynamic portrait construction. Connect to the core system of financial institutions through API interface to collect customer business data (such as transaction frequency and risk appetite); Embedded user behavior tracking module to record interactive data such as function use path and operation duration. Using machine learning algorithms to identify customer business pain points (such as risk control loopholes, efficiency bottlenecks), such as predicting anti-money laundering needs through abnormal transaction patterns; Divide customer levels: Establish a differentiated label system for banking, securities brokerages, insurance and other subsectors.

4.6.6. Reach

Vertical scene penetration, multi-channel reach, accurate content delivery. Online: Publish industry white papers in Fintech professional communities (such as Weiyang.com and Caiunion) to attract target customers with cases such as "Financial compliance SaaS solution"; Offline: Participate in fintech summits (such as the Bund Conference) and demonstrate core capabilities such as anti-fraud algorithms through real-time system demonstrations. Push indepth content such as "Digital Transformation Path for Financial institutions" on LinkedIn to target the CIO/CTO decision-making level; Through the programmatic advertising platform, users who have visited the official website of competitive products show comparative functional advantages.

4.6.7. Relationship

Maintaining a good relationship with customers is an important condition for achieving transaction objectives. In the promotion process, X Financial Software company attaches great importance to customer relationship management, strengthens the sales staff's awareness of relationship marketing, cultivates their communication ability, and keeps close contact with customers who may have needs at all times. Then, once customers have real needs, they will consider the products of X financial Software company. At the same time, the company should build a relationship marketing platform, through the organization of new product launches, customer appreciation meetings and other activities.

X financial Software company can build a sustainable growth promotion system based on the idea of integrating Loyalty & Referral Programs.

①Increase customer loyalty

Data-driven tiered loyalty system

Customer value classification and dynamic rights and interests are divided into "basic user - active user - strategic customer" levels according to customer lifetime

value (LTV), usage frequency and other dimensions, and differentiated rights and interests are automatically matched through the CRM system.

For example: Basic users: Complimentary compliance policy interpretation manual subscription service; Active user (annual renewal fee ≥2 times): open API interface call times expansion rights; Strategic customers (purchase amount Top10%): Provide exclusive technical consultant + annual industry trend closed-door meeting seats.

Integral ecological closed-loop design converts software usage behaviors (such as module opening and system upgrade) into points, which can be exchanged for non-cash resources such as "customized development hours" and "supervisory technology training courses" to strengthen the stickiness of B-side customers.

2) Double helix recommendation incentive mechanism

Customer recommendation fission model, design "referral ladder reward":

The first layer: recommend customers in the same industry to complete the product demonstration and receive the data security white paper;

The second layer: the recommended party signs the contract, and the recommended party gets 5% of the next year's service fee voucher;

Tier 3: Recommend more than 3 customers annually to unlock co-brand promotion opportunities.

3 Upgrade the experience of technology empowerment

Automated loyalty management, built-in "intelligent loyalty engine" in the CRM system, automatically trigger the following actions: When identifying high-risk churn customers, push "free system health check" service; When the customer completes the recommendation task, the reward is issued in real time and notified by email.

The API interface open strategy allows enterprise customers to connect the loyalty point system with their own internal management system, for example, banks can embed the point exchange link in the employee welfare platform to enhance the value of cross-system collaboration.

Provide full life cycle services and establish a value co-creation mechanism. Engage with customers continuously and deeply. Timely reply to customer consultation and feedback, solve customer problems, enhance customer satisfaction and loyalty. Deployment phase: Provide sandbox environment for customers to test system compatibility, reduce trial and error costs; Operation and maintenance stage: Set up a "7×24 hours regulatory compliance response team" to ensure the handling of sudden needs (such as the adaptation of new regulations of the Central bank). Establish a "customer advisory board" to invite leading customers to participate in the product roadmap design (such as the development of open banking interface standards); Hold the annual user conference and release the "Fintech Performance Index Report" based on customer data to enhance the industry's voice.

4.6.8. Return

Conduct transformation guidance and data analysis and optimization. In the marketing process, set a clear conversion path to guide customers from leads to paying customers. For example, provide free trials, limited time offers and other activities to reduce customer decision-making costs. Analyze the data of marketing activities, understand the conversion situation and behavior characteristics of customers, optimize marketing strategy and product experience, and improve transaction conversion rate and customer value. Improve the key indicators after the use of buried points monitoring customers (such as 60% increase in antimoney laundering investigation efficiency); Design recommendation reward: Existing customers can successfully refer new customers to receive free functional modules or computing resources.

4.7. Implementation

4.7.1. Schedule *Table 4.1 Schedule*

	Time	Activity
Q1: Market analysis and strategy development	January	Conduct market research. Analyze the needs and pain points of target customer groups and identify high potential markets. Analyze existing customer usage data to identify customer groups at high risk of churn. Design a tiered loyalty program to identify benefits for different customer levels (e.g. points, exclusive services, etc.).

		Deploy customer behavior analysis tools to monitor
		customer usage frequency and feature usage.
		Analyze the changing needs of target customer
	February	groups.
		Develop a digital marketing strategy, including
		SEO, SEM, social media marketing and content
		marketing plans.
		Design the Customer Success Management (CSM)
		framework and develop customer support and training
		programs.
		Develop customer education content, including
		online tutorials, knowledge bases and training
		materials.
		Establish churn early warning mechanism, identify
		potential churn customers and develop intervention
		measures
		Analyze the market dynamics of competitors.
		Start Freemium mode and design a free trial version
		to entice potential users to experience the product.
		Start the customer feedback mechanism, collect
		customer opinions regularly and analyze them.
	N/ 1	Launch VIP service program to provide dedicated
	March	account managers for high-value clients.
		Design flexible pricing strategies and introduce
		multiple payment plans (such as monthly and annual
		subscriptions).
		Define annual marketing goals
		Develop a detailed marketing plan and budget

		Start online advertising (e.g. social media
		advertising, search engine advertising) to attract
		potential customers.
		Implement a Customer Success Management (CSM)
		program to provide regular training and product
		updates.
	April	Start customer community building, encourage
	_	customers to share experience and solve problems.
		Implement a proactive communication program to
		regularly communicate with customers to understand
		their needs and pain points.
		Promote brand awareness through social media,
		industry forums, webinars, etc
		Attend trade shows and summits to showcase your
Q2:		company's products and network with potential
Brand		customers.
promotion		Launch personalized services and provide
and product		customized solutions according to customer needs.
optimization	May	Launched a Points redemption program where
	_	customers can earn points and redeem rewards by
		using the product.
		Optimize product features based on customer
		feedback and launch new versions to solve customer
		problems.
		Meet with potential customers face to face.
		Introduction of referral reward scheme to encourage
		existing customers to refer new customers.
		Optimize the customer feedback mechanism to
	June	ensure that customer problems can be solved in a
		timely manner.
		Organize customer appreciation activities to enhance
		customer emotional connection.
		Launch long-term offers to encourage customer

		renewal and increase retention.
		Carry out precision marketing activities.
		Use big data analysis technology to accurately target
		customer groups and carry out customized marketing
		activities.
	July	Launch customer satisfaction surveys to understand
		customer satisfaction with products and services.
		Launch an annual customer conference to share
		industry trends and product updates to enhance
		customer engagement.
		Implement a return visit plan for lost customers,
		analyze the reasons for loss and improve products and
		services.
		Use big data analysis technology to locate target
Q3:		customer groups and carry out customized marketing
Precision	August	Launch joint marketing campaigns to promote
marketing		products with industry partners.
and case		Optimize customer support processes based on
sharing		survey results to improve customer experience.
Sharing		Launch dedicated technical support services to
		provide priority services to high-value customers.
		Introduce flexible pricing schemes to lower the
		threshold of customer use.
	September	Publish successful cases to demonstrate the
		successful application of the company's products in the
		financial industry.
		Launch product upgrade plans and regularly release
		new features to meet customer needs.
		Launch customer success stories to enhance
		customer identification with the brand.
		Launch a customer care program to send
		personalized wishes on a customer's birthday or
		partnership anniversary.

	October	Launch year-end promotions to attract customers to place orders and increase sales. Launch an annual customer satisfaction report to demonstrate the improvement in customer retention. Launch year-end customer appreciation activities to enhance customer emotional connection. The optimized version of customer churn early
		warning system was launched to improve the accuracy of early warning.
Q4: Year-end summary and future planning	November	Summarize your customer acquisition strategy throughout the year, analyzing successes and failures. Optimize the customer Success Management (CSM) framework and develop a customer support plan for the next year. Optimize your loyalty program and add more benefits and rewards. Based on annual churn data analysis, develop churn interventions for the next year.
	December	Develop a customer acquisition plan for the next year and optimize digital marketing and strategic alliance strategies. Summarize the lessons learned and plan the marketing strategy for the next year. Launch customer renewal promotion to encourage long-term cooperation. Summarize the improvement of customer loyalty throughout the year, and formulate the loyalty plan for the next year. Launch customer care programs to enhance customers' emotional sense of belonging.

Source: Author (2025)

4.7.2. Budget

Activity	Budget(RMB)	Comment
		Conduct market research to analyze the needs
Market research		and pain points of target customer groups.
	120000	Identify high potential markets and customer
expenses		segments and develop customer acquisition
		strategies.
Technology and		Technology and software expenses for using
tool costs	2000000	marketing automation tools, CRM systems, data
toorcosts		analysis tools, etc.
		Including online advertising (such as social
Advertising and		media advertising, search engine advertising, online
general publicity	1500000	video advertising, etc.) and offline advertising (such
expenses		as outdoor advertising, print advertising, exhibition
		exhibition, etc.) delivery costs
Content		This includes the cost of creating and
marketing	500000	distributing valuable content (such as blog posts,
expenses	30000	white projects, ebooks, videos, etc.), as well as the
CAPCHSCS		cost of promoting the content.
		Use big data analysis technology to accurately
		target customer groups and carry out customized
		marketing activities.
Digital		Launch joint marketing campaigns to promote
marketing	500000	products with industry partners.
expenses		Develop SEO, SEM, social media marketing and
		content marketing plans. Start Freemium mode and
		design a free trial version to entice potential users to
		experience the product.
		Launch an annual customer satisfaction report to
Public relations		demonstrate the improvement in customer retention.
and media	400000	Optimize the customer Success Management
expenses		(CSM) framework and develop a customer support
		plan for the next year.
		Expenses for activities such as cooperation with

		the media, press releases, crisis PR, etc.
Personnel and	300000	Staffing costs for the marketing team, as well as
training costs		necessary training and development expenses
		Expenses required to evaluate and monitor the
Assess and	300000	effectiveness of marketing campaigns, such as third-
monitor costs		party data analysis services, market study
		companies, etc.
		Launch year-end promotions to attract customers
		to place orders and increase sales.
Product		Launch customer renewal promotion to
promotion	400000	encourage long-term cooperation.
expenses		Including venue rental, guest invitation,
		promotional materials production, catering and
		accommodation costs.
		The optimized version of customer churn early
		warning system was launched to improve the
		accuracy of early warning.
Customer		Based on annual churn data analysis, develop
	500000	churn interventions for the next year.
relationship maintenance costs	300000	Hold year-end customer appreciation activities
maintenance costs		to enhance customer emotional connection.
		Launch a customer care program to send
		personalized wishes on a customer's birthday or
		partnership anniversary.

Source: Author (2025)

4.7.3. Control and assessment

Table 4.3 Control and assessment

Objective	KPI
Market research and	Complete market research reports, covering 80% of target
customer demand analysis	customer groups; Identify 5 high potential markets.
Digital marketing	Develop a complete digital marketing strategy; Freemium
strategy development and	model has 1,000 registered users.

launch	
Customer Success	Completed the CSM framework design; Customer feedback
Management (CSM)	response time reduced to less than 24 hours.
framework design	
Loyalty program design	Designing tiered loyalty programs; VIP service customer
and VIP service launch	satisfaction reached more than 90%.
Online advertising and	Advertising click-through rate reached 2%; Brand exposure
brand promotion	increased by 50% and social media attention increased by
orana promotion	30%.
Recommendatory	Recommended program participation rate of 20%; Get 100
rewards program launched	new customers through referrals.
Customer community	500 active community users; The participation rate of points
building and points	exchange reached 30%.
redemption program	exchange reached 5070.
Customer appreciation	Activity participation rate reached 15%; Customer
activities	satisfaction increased to more than 90 points.
Big data precision	Precision marketing conversion rate reached 5%; Acquired
marketing activities	200 new customers.
Success stories	5 successful cases were released; Customer satisfaction
published with customer	increased to more than 92 points.
satisfaction surveys	mercused to more than 72 points.
Annual customer	10% participation rate in the conference; Customer
conference and dedicated	satisfaction of dedicated technical support reaches more than
technical support services	95%.
Lost customer return	The return rate reached 80%; Recovered 50 lost customers.
visit plan	The feturi fate feached 80%, Recovered 30 lost eustomers.
Year-end promotion	Sales increased 25% year-over-year; Acquire 300 new
rear-end promotion	customers.
Annual Customer	Reports covering 80% of existing customers; Customer
Satisfaction report released	retention rate increased to more than 85%.
Year-end customer	20% participation rate; Customer loyalty score increased to
appreciation event	more than 90 points.
Customer churn early	The accuracy rate of early warning system reaches 90%;

warning system	Customer churn is reduced by 10%.
optimization	

Source: Author (2025)

5. Conclusions

The thesis has explored the commercial development plan for X Financial Software Company, focusing on the challenges and opportunities presented by the post-pandemic era. The study has provided a comprehensive analysis of the company's current marketing strategies, internal and external environments, and proposed a series of improvements to enhance its market position, customer retention, and overall business growth. The conclusions drawn from this research are as follows:

1. Marketing Challenges and Opportunities in the Post-Pandemic Era

The COVID-19 pandemic has significantly disrupted the global economy, particularly the financial technology sector. X Financial Software Company, like many other firms in the industry, faced challenges such as declining revenues, increased competition, and the need to adapt to rapidly changing customer expectations. However, the pandemic also accelerated the digital transformation of the financial industry, creating new opportunities for companies that can leverage emerging technologies such as artificial intelligence, big data, and cloud computing. X Financial Software Company must seize these opportunities by enhancing its technological capabilities and aligning its marketing strategies with the evolving needs of its customers.

2. Internal Strengths and Weaknesses

The company possesses several strengths that position it well in the competitive fintech landscape. These include a strong focus on IT services in the financial sector, a highly skilled workforce, and a robust portfolio of products and services. Additionally, the company has a solid customer base, including major financial institutions, which provides a stable revenue stream. However, the company also faces internal challenges, such as slow technology iteration, difficulty in retaining top talent, and relatively low brand awareness compared to larger competitors. Addressing these weaknesses will be crucial for the company's long-term success.

3. External Opportunities and Threats

The external environment presents both opportunities and threats for X Financial Software Company. On the one hand, the growing demand for digital transformation in the financial sector, coupled with government support for high-tech enterprises, provides a favorable environment for growth. On the other hand, the company faces intense competition from both established players and emerging startups, as well as the rapid pace of

technological change, which requires continuous innovation to stay ahead. Additionally, the uncertainty of the global economic environment and potential regulatory changes could pose risks to the company's operations.

4. Strategic Recommendations

To address these challenges and capitalize on the opportunities, the study proposes a redesigned commercial development plan that focuses on the following key areas:

- Customer Acquisition and Retention: The company should adopt data-driven customer
 acquisition strategies, leveraging big data and AI to identify high-value customer
 segments and optimize conversion funnels. For customer retention, the company should
 implement loyalty programs, predictive churn prevention, and omnichannel engagement
 strategies to enhance customer satisfaction and reduce churn rates.
- Revenue Diversification: To reduce reliance on a single revenue stream, the company should explore new markets, such as green finance, and introduce subscription-based models to stabilize recurring revenue. Additionally, the company should consider expanding its product line to include complementary services, such as data analytics and risk management solutions.
- Technological Innovation: The company must continue to invest in R&D to stay at the forefront of technological advancements. This includes adopting emerging technologies like blockchain and cloud computing to enhance product offerings and improve operational efficiency.
- Brand Building and Market Expansion: The company should focus on enhancing its brand awareness through targeted marketing campaigns, strategic alliances, and participation in industry events. Expanding into new geographic markets, particularly in regions with high growth potential, will also be critical for increasing market share.

5. Implementation and Control

The successful implementation of the proposed commercial development plan will require a structured approach, including detailed scheduling, budgeting, and performance monitoring. The company should establish clear KPIs to track progress and ensure that the marketing strategies are delivering the desired results. Regular feedback loops and adjustments based on market dynamics will be essential to maintain agility and responsiveness.

6. Future Outlook

The post-pandemic era presents a unique opportunity for X Financial Software Company to redefine its market position and achieve sustainable growth. By leveraging its strengths, addressing its weaknesses, and capitalizing on emerging opportunities, the company can navigate the challenges of the current environment and emerge as a leader in the fintech industry. However, this will require a commitment to continuous innovation, customer-centric practices, and strategic agility.

In conclusion, this study provides a comprehensive framework for X Financial Software Company to enhance its commercial development plan in the post-pandemic era. By adopting the proposed strategies, the company can improve its market competitiveness, drive sustainable growth, and achieve long-term success in the dynamic and rapidly evolving fintech landscape.

Bibliographical References

- Analysis of influencing factors of chemical product marketing strategy. China Market,2018,(01),98+103.doi:10.13939/j.cnki.zgsc.2018.01.098.
- Chen Runze. Analysis of enterprises' marketing strategy-taking Pharmaceutical enterprises as an example [J]. China Business Review,2017,(03):17-18. doi:10.19699/j.cnki.issn2096-0298.2017.03.004.
- Cui Lumeng. The marketing strategy of excellent pharmaceutical companies in the new era [J]. Modern Economic Information,2018,(30):117. https://www.cnki.com.cn/Article/CJFDTotal-XDJZ201820102.htm
- Chaffey, D., & Ellis-Chadwick, F. (2012). Digital Marketing: Strategy, Implementation and Practice. Pearson.
- Davenport, T. H., & Harris, J. G. (2007). Competing on Analytics: The New Science of Winning. Harvard Business Review Press.
- Cusumano, M. A. (2010). Staying Power: Six Enduring Principles for Managing Strategy and Innovation in an Uncertain World. Oxford University Press.
- George J. Avlonitis. Marketing Strategies and Tactics an a Period of Recession[J].

 Marketing of Scientific and Research Organizations,2016,19(1):122-18.

 https://intapi.sciendo.com/pdf/10.14611/minib.19.01.2016.11
- Hao Guangdong. Common Problems and Countermeasures in performance management of software enterprises [J]. Management Observation,2017(1):41-43. https://mall.cnki.net/magazine/Article/GLKW201702014.htm
- John Henley.Outsourcingthe Provision of Software and IT-Enabled Services to India:EmergingStrategies[J].International Studies of Management & Organization, 36(4), 111–131.

 https://doi.org/10.2753/IMO0020-8825360405
- James Scott Ford,Ronald C. The effects of the internet on marketing residential real estate[J].Journal of Housing,2019(06):13-15. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jhe.2005.06.003
- Liu Chengkai, ZHANG Ying. Discussion on the development of service outsourcing in Xi 'an [J]. Rural Economy and Science and Technology,201,27(06):79-80. https://cdmd.cnki.com.cn/Article/CDMD-10697-2009088791.htm

- Li Xiaomei. Analysis of existing problems and countermeasures of software service outsourcing in Dalian [J]. Modern Commerce and Trade Industry,2017(33):28-29. doi:10.19311/j.cnki.1672-3198.2017.33.014.
- Li Jing. Research on network marketing strategy based on big Data precision marketing [J].

 Business Economics Research,2017(11):46-47.

 https://link.cnki.net/urlid/10.1286.F.20170607.1507.028
- Lidia Bialon.Creating Marketing Strategies for Higher Education Institutions[J].Marketing of Scientific and Research Organizations,2015,18(4):34-39. https://intapi.sciendo.com/pdf/10.14611/minib.18.04.2015.13
- Manfred Bruhn, Michael A.Grund. Theory, development and implementation of national customer satisfaction indices: The Swiss Index of Customer Satisfaction(SWICS)[J].Total Quality Management,200,11(7):1017-1028. https://doi.org/10.1080/09544120050135542
- Morgan N A,Clark B H,Gooner R.Marketing productivity,marketing audits,and systems for marketing performanceassessment:integratingmultiple perspectives[J].Journal of Business Research,2004,55(5):363-375. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0148-2963(00)00162-4
- Murphy, L. (2016). Customer Success: How Innovative Companies Are Reducing Churn and Growing Recurring Revenue. Wiley.
- Reichheld, F. F., & Schefter, P. (2000). E-loyalty: Your secret weapon on the web. Harvard Business Review, 78(4), 105-113.
- Otilia ZorkÃciovÃ, Erika MÃria Jamborová. Changes in International Marketing Strategies of Companies Operating in the Global Luxury Industry due to the Financialand Economic Crisis[J]. Studia commercialia Bratislavensia, 2013, 6(21):99-104.

 DOI: 10.2478/stcb-2013-0003
- Ossama Kettani, Muhittin Oral. Designing and implementing a real estate appraisal system:

 The case of Québec Province [J]. Canada Socio-Economic Planning
 Sciences, 2019(2):103-105.

 https://doi.org/10.1016/j.seps.2014.12.003
- Pan Dong. Research on marketing strategy of Qingdao Software outsourcing service enterprises from the perspective of full staff marketing [D]. Qingdao: Ocean University of China,2014.
 - https://www.docin.com/p-1678213280.html

- Peppers, D., & Rogers, M. (2016). Managing Customer Experience and Relationships: A Strategic Framework. Wiley.
- Shu-pei Tsai.(2011). European journal of marketing, 2011, (8):1194-1213.
- Varadarajan, R. Strategic marketing, marketing strategy and market strategy. AMS Rev 5, 78–90 (2015). https://doi.org/10.1007/s13162-015-0073-9
- Varadarajan, P. R., & Cunningham, M. H. (1995). Strategic alliances: A synthesis of conceptual foundations. Journal of the Academy of Marketing Science, 23(4), 282-296.
- Xu Xiaodong, ZHANG Fenghai. Development strategy of software service outsourcing in Dalian under the background of international division of labor [J]. Journal of Shandong Technology and Business University,2012,26(06):35-37-67. https://www.cnki.com.cn/Article/CJFDTOTAL-BXYX201206007.htm
- Zhang Guanjun. Research on Marketing Strategy of GD Software Company [D]. Zhengzhou: Zhengzhou University,2013. https://cdmd.cnki.com.cn/Article/CDMD-10459-1014392294.htm
- Zhou Yuhan. A Brief discussion on the breakthrough strategy of broadcast marketing in the post-epidemic era [J]. Audio-visual Aspect,2020(4):124-125. http://www.doc88.com/p-97161820850045.html
- Zhang Xue. Rethinking the transformation of live streaming in physical bookstores in the Epidemic Era of private domain traffic marketing [J]. Journal of Publishing Science, 2019,28(5):82-90.doi:10.13363/j.publishingjournal.2020.05.011.
- Zhang Lina. Contactless consumption: A strong engine of economic development in the post-pandemic era [N]. Consumption Daily, September 21,2020, edition A01. http://www.xfrb.com.cn/article/news/09485429798946.html

Appendices

Appendix A – Interview content

1. What kind of work are you doing now? What are your main responsibilities?

Mr. Zhang: I am the CEO of X Financial Software Company, mainly responsible for the company's overall strategic planning and business development direction. My role is to ensure that the company remains at the forefront of fintech, driving technological innovation and market expansion.

Mr. Li: I am the CMO of the company, responsible for marketing and brand promotion. My main responsibility is to develop and execute marketing strategies to increase brand awareness and market share.

Mr. Wang: I am the CTO of the company, responsible for technology research and development and innovation. My role is to lead the technical team to develop new products and ensure that our technology is always at the forefront of the industry.

2. What professional knowledge and skills does this job require?

Mr. Zhang: As a CEO, you need to have knowledge of strategic planning, financial management, market analysis and so on. At the same time, leadership and decision-making skills are very important.

Mr. Li: Marketing requires knowledge of market analysis, brand management, digital marketing and so on. Communication and innovation skills are also essential.

Mr. Wang: Technical research and development requires professional knowledge in computer science, artificial intelligence, big data, etc. At the same time, teamwork and project management skills are also very important.

3. Do you have any future plans for the company?

Mr. Zhang: I plan to lead the company into international markets in the next few years, especially in emerging markets such as Southeast Asia and Africa. At the same time, we will continue to increase investment in research and development in artificial intelligence and blockchain.

Mr. Li: I plan to further enhance the company's brand awareness and market share in the next few years. At the same time, we will also introduce more innovative marketing strategies to attract more customers.

Mr. Wang: I plan to lead the technical team to develop more intelligent financial technology products in the next few years to help customers better manage risk and make investment decisions.

4. What is the strategic goal and market positioning of X Financial Software Company?

Mr. Zhang: Our strategic goal is to become an innovation leader in the field of fintech, helping financial institutions achieve digital transformation and enhance their business efficiency and risk management capabilities. In terms of market positioning, we focus on providing customized IT solutions for banking, insurance, securities and other financial institutions, especially in the application of cutting-edge technologies such as big data, artificial intelligence and blockchain, we have a strong competitive advantage.

5. What specific plans does the company have for Product strategy?

Mr. Li: In terms of product strategy, we attach great importance to innovation and customer demand. Our product line covers from the construction of financial data centers to the development of investment research management platforms, and we will launch more fintech products based on artificial intelligence and big data in the future. We also provide customized solutions according to the specific needs of our customers, ensuring that our products can meet the individual needs of different financial institutions.

6. How does the company consider the pricing strategy?

Mr. Li: We adopt a differentiated pricing strategy. For large financial institutions, we will provide high-end customized services according to their budget and needs, and the price is relatively high; For small and medium-sized financial institutions, we will provide a more cost-effective standard version of the product. In addition, we have introduced subscription and pay-as-you-go models, where customers can choose different service packages according to their needs.

7. How does the company lay out its channel strategy (Place)?

Mr. Li: We mainly sell through direct sales and online channels. Our Direct sales team works directly with large financial institutions to ensure that we can provide high quality service and support. In terms of online channels, we promote through social media, industry forums and online advertising to attract potential customers. In the future, we also plan to establish strategic alliances with some industry partners to further expand our market coverage.

8. In terms of Promotion strategy, what specific measures does the company take?

Mr. Li: In terms of promotion, we mainly promote brand influence through content marketing and customer case sharing. We will publish industry white skin regularly

Books and success stories showing how our products are used in the financial industry. In addition, we also participate in some industry exhibitions and forums to communicate with potential customers face to face and enhance brand exposure. We also plan to launch a

number of customer loyalty programs to enhance customer stickiness through points and rewards.

9. What does the company do in terms of customer recognition?

Mr. Wang: In terms of customer identification, we mainly analyze customer behavior and needs through big data and artificial intelligence technology. We interface with the core systems of financial institutions, collect customer transaction data and usage behavior, and identify customer pain points and needs through machine learning algorithms. For example, we can provide more targeted solutions by analyzing our clients' transaction patterns and predicting their needs in terms of anti-money laundering and risk management.

10. What does the company do in terms of customer Reach?

Mr. Wang: We have adopted a multi-channel reach strategy. Online, we target our messages to our target customers through social media, industry forums and search engine ads. On the offline side, we participate in various fintech summits and exhibitions through the field Demonstration and case sharing to show our technical strength and product advantages. In addition, we also use professional social platforms to target in-depth content and attract the attention of decision makers.

11. What specific measures does the company take in customer Relationship management?

Mr. Wang: We attach great importance to the maintenance of customer relationship. We have dedicated technical consultants for each customer to ensure that they have access to technical support and service at all times. We have also established a customer advisory board to invite some of our leading customers to participate in the design of our product roadmap to ensure that our products meet their actual needs. In addition, we hold annual user conferences and publish industry reports based on customer data to enhance customer engagement and belonging.

12. In terms of customer Return, how does the company ensure long-term customer value?

Mr. Wang: Through data analysis and customer feedback, we constantly optimize our products and services to ensure that customers can get the maximum return. For example, we monitor the improvement of key indicators after customer use, such as the improvement of anti-money laundering detection efficiency. We have also designed some recommendation reward mechanism, old customers can get free functional modules or computing resources after successfully introducing new customers, to further enhance customer loyalty.